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LAKEVIEW LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TRUMBULL COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
(Cash Basis)

FEDERAL GRANTOR Federal Pass-Through Non-Cash
Pass Through Grantor CFDA Entity's Non-Cash Disburse- Disburse-
Program Title Number Number Receipts Receipts ments ments

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT
OF AGRICULTURE
Passed Through Ohio Department of Education:

Nutrition Cluster:

Food Distribution Program 10.550 Unknown $ 29,389 $ 29,389
National School Lunch Program 10.555 03-PU 00 $ 66,448 $ 66,448
Total Department of Agriculture - Nutrition Cluster 66,448 29,389 66,448 29,389

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT
OF EDUCATION
Passed Through Ohio Department of Education:

Title | Grants to Loacl Educational Agencies 84.010 050187 C1-S1-99 12,873
050187 C1-S1-00 103,097 102,053
Total Title | Grants to Local Educational Agencies 103,097 114,926

Special Education Cluster:

Title VI-B Special Education - Grants to States 84.027 050187-6B-SF-99 11,352
050187-6B-SF-00 106,187 91,100
Total Title VI-B special Education - Grants to States
- Special Education Cluster 106,187 102,452
Innovative Education Program Strategies, Title VI 84.298 050187 C2-S1 99 134
050187 C2-S1 00 11,312 10,081
050187 C2-S1 01 1,558
Total Innovative Education Program Strategies,
Title VI 12,870 10,215
Class Size Reduction 84.340 050187 CR-S1 00 25,057 25,057
Total U.S. Department of Education 247,211 252,650
TOTAL FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS $ 313,659 $ 29389 $ 319,098 $ 29,389

The accompanying notes to this schedule are an integral part of this schedule.



LAKEVIEW LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TRUMBULL COUNTY

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
JUNE 30, 2000

NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying Schedule of Federal Awards Receipts and Expenditures (the Schedule) summarizes
activity of the District’'s federal award programs. The schedule has been prepared on the cash basis of
accounting.

NOTE B - FOOD DISTRIBUTION

Non-monetary assistance, such as food received from the U.S. Department Of Agriculture, is reported in the
Schedule at the fair market value of the commaodities received and consumed. Cash receipts from the U.S.
Department of Agriculture are commingled with State grants. Itis assumed federal monies are expended
first. At June 30, 2000, the District had no significant food commodities in inventory.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS ON COMPLIANCE AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Lakeview Local School District
Trumbull County

300 Hillman Drive

Cortland, Ohio 44410

To the Board of Education:

We have audited the financial statements of Lakeview Local School District, Trumbull County, as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2000, and have issued our report thereon dated October 27, 2000. We conducted
our auditin accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Lakeview Local School District’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect
on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Lakeview Local School District’s internal control over
financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Our
consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses.

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be
material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely
period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters
involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material
weaknesses.
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However, we noted other matters involving the internal control over financial reporting that do not require
inclusion in this report, that we have reported to management of Lakeview Local School District in a
separate letter dated October 27, 2000.

This report is intended for the information of management, the Board of Education, and federal awarding

agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

Jim Petro
Auditor of State

October 27, 2000



Voinovich Government Center
STATE OF OHIO 242 Federal Plaza West

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR Suite 302
Youngstown, Ohio 44503
JiM PETRO, AUDITOR OF STATE Telephone 330-797-9900
800-443-9271
Facsimile 330-797-9949

www.auditor.state.oh.us

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO THE MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Lakeview Local School District
Trumbull County

300 Hillman Drive

Cortland, Ohio 44410

To the Board of Education:
Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Lakeview Local School District, Trumbull County, with the types of
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to its major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2000.
Lakeview Local School District's major federal program is identified in the summary of auditor’s results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants applicable to its major federal program is the responsibility of Lakeview Local School
District's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the District’'s compliance based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance occurred with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District’'s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on the District’'s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, Lakeview Local School, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred
to above that are applicable to its major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2000.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The Management of Lakeview Local School District, Trumbull County, is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Lakeview Local
School District’'s internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133.
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Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design
or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the
risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would
be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a
timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no
matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operations that we consider to be material
weaknesses.
Schedule of Federal Awards Expenditures

We have audited the general-purpose financial statements of the District as of and for the year ended June
30, 2000, and have issued our report thereon dated October 22, 2000. Our audit was preformed for the
purpose of forming an opinion on the general-purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of federal awards expenditures is presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the general-purpose financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general-purpose
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general-
purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

This report is intended for the information of management, the Board of Education, and federal awarding

agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

Jim Petro
Auditor of State

October 27, 2000



SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
OMB CIRCULAR A-133 § .505
JUNE 30, 2000

1. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

(d)(1)() Type of Financial Statement Opinion Unqualified
(d)(1)(ii) Were there any material control weakness No
conditions reported at the financial statement
level (GAGAS)?
(d)(1)(ii) Were there any other reportable control No
weakness conditions reported at the financial
statement level (GAGAS)?
(d) (1)iii) Was there any reported non-compliance at the No
financial statement level (GAGAS)?
(d)(1)(iv) Were there any material internal control No
weakness conditions reported for major federal
programs?
(d)(1)(iv) Were there any other reportable internal control | No
weakness conditions reported for major federal
programs?
(d)(1)(v) Type of Major Programs’ Compliance Opinion Unqualified
(d)(1)(vi) Are there any reportable findings under §.5107? No
(d)(1)(vii) Major Program (list): 84.010 - Title |

84.027 - Title VI-B

(d)(1)(viii)

Dollar Threshold: Type A/B Programs

Type A: >$300,000
Type B: all others

(d)(1)(ix)

Low Risk Auditee?

No
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D Lwelorcs WUhwer
Admin. Asghsian:

Mr. Ml Williams
Treasurar

October 27, 2000

Board of Education Members
Lakeview Local School District

We are pleased to submit to you the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report {CAFR) of the
Lakeview Local School District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000. This CAFR ncludes an
ppinion from the State Auditer and conforms to penerally accepted accounting principles as
applicable to governmental entities. Responsibility for the accuracy of the data presented and the
completeness and faimess of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Scheel
District. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data are accurate in all matenal
respects and are reported in a manner designed fo present fairly the financial position and results of
operations of the various funds and account groups of the School Distriet. This report will provide
the taxpayers of the Lakeview Local School District with comprehensive financial data in 2 format
which will enable them to gain an understanding of the School District's financial affairs. Copies
will be made available to the Trumbull County Public Library, major taxpayers, financial rating
services and other interested parties.

The comprehensive annual financiai report is presented in three sections as follows:

1. The Introductory Section, which contains a Table of Contents, Letter of Transmittai,
List of Pringipal Officials, an Organization Chart of the School District and a GFOA
Certificate of Achicvement.

2. The Financial Section begins with the Report of Independent Accountants and
includes the General Purpose Financial Statements and Notes that provide an
overview of the Schaol Distnet’s financial position and operating results, the
Combining Statements by Fund Type, and other schedules that provide detailed
mformation relative to the General Purpose Financial Statements.

3 The Statistical Section presents social and economic data, financial trends and the
fiscal capacity of the Lakeview Local School Dhstmct.
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THE SCHQOL DISTRICT

The Lakeview Local School District is located in Trumbull County. The Schoo! District’s
territory meludes all or parts of five political subdivisions - the cities of Cortland and Warren, and
Bazetta, Mecca and Warren Townships.

The School District came into being as a result of a consolidation of Bazeita Township and
Cortland City schools in 1956, Subsequent to the consolidation, strong growth developed and
with it the need for new facilities. In 1961, the Lakeview High School was built on thirty acres
of land. A continuing increase in student population led to the construction of Lakeview Middle
School in 1978. There are now four schools in the School District; one high school, one middle
school and two elementary schools.

The fiseal year 2000 student count was 2,280 which represerted a decrease of thirty students over
the fiscal year 1999 enrollment, The average class size for fiscal year 2000 was twenty-five
students, and the average pupil/teacher ratio was 16.6 to 1. The School District. has a total of 235
employees.

The School Dnstrict passed a bond issue in 1994 yielding $5,956,205 which was advance
refunded in May of 1998. Proceeds from the bond issue were used to finance additions and
renovations to the elementary and middle schools as well as a new media center and auditorium
at the high school.

Statutorily, the School District operates under standards prescribed by the Chio State Board of
Education as provided in division (D) of Section 3301.07 and Section 119.01 of the Chio Revised
Code, to provide education services anthorized by charter and further mandated by State and/or
Federal agencies.

THE REPORTING ENTITY AND SERVICES PROVIDED

Lakeview Local School District has reviewed its reporting entity definition in order to insure
conformance with the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14, "The
Fmancial Reperting Entity." In evaluating how to define the School District for financial
Teporting purposes, management has considered all agencies, departments and organizations
making up the Lakeview Local Schoel District (the primary government) and its potential
component units.

The Trumbull County Joint Vocational School, the North East Ohio Management Information
Network, the North East Chio Instructional Mediz Center, the North East Ohio Special Education
Regional Resource Center and the Region 12 Professional Development Center are jointly
govemned organizations whose relationships to the School District are described in Note 20 to the
general purpose financial statements.

A complete discussion of the Schoel District’s reporting entity is provided in Note 1 to the general
purpose financial statements.
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Residentizl and commercial growth within the $choal Distriet has been strong in recent years.
Total assessed value has increased by forty percent in the past five years while student enrollment
is down approximately two percent for the same pericd. K-Mart and General Motors
Corporations contribute sixty-three percent of the total personal tangible tax revenue. Wai Man
recently opened a large store within the School District boundaries. Residential and
commercial/industrial development is projected to continue.

The funding structure of public education in Ohio as structured by the State legisiature is such
that school districts receive very litile revenue growth as a tesuit of inflationary increases in their
tax base. As a result, districts throughout Ohio must seck local funds by placing funding issues
on the ballot to receive significant revenue growth.

On March 24, 1997, the Ohi¢ Supreme Court rendersd a decision declaning certain portions of
the Ohio scheel funding plan unconstitutional. The Court stayed the effect of its ruling for one
year to allow the Ohio General Assembly to design a plan to remedy the perceived defects in the
system. Declared unconstitutiona] was the State’s “scheol foundation program’”, which provides
significant amounts of monetary support to this Schoo! District.

Since the Supreme Court ruling, numercus pieces of legislation have been passed by the State
General Assembly in an attempt to address the issues identified by the Court. The Court of
Commeon Pleas in Perry County reviewed the new laws and, in a decision issued on February 26,
1999, determined they are not sufficiently responsive to the constitutional issues raised under the
“thorough and efficient” clause of the Ohio Constitution. The State appealed the decision made
by the Court of Common Pleas to the Ohio Supreme Court. On May 11, 2000, the Ohijc Supreme
Court rendered an opinicn on this issue. The Court concluded, .. the mandate of the (Ohio)
Constitution has not been fulfilled.” The Court’s majority recognized efforts by the Ohio General
Assembly taken in response to the Court’s March 24, 1997, decision, however, it found seven
“...major areas warrant further attention, study and development by the General Assembly...”,
including the State’s reliance on iocal property tax funding, the state’s basic aid formula, the
school foundation program, as discussed above, the mechanism for, and adequacy of, funding for
school facilities, and the existence of the S$tate’s School Solvency Assistance Fund, which the
Court found took the place of the unconstimtional emergency school loan assistance program.

The Court decided to maintain jurisdiction over these issues and continued the case at Jeast uniil
June 15, 2001.

As of the date of these financial statements, the School District is unable to determine what effect,
if any, this ongeing litigation will have on its future State funding under these propgrams and on
1ts financial operations.

MAJOR INITIATIVES
Technelogy/Intemet
The statewide SchoolNet initiative helped Lakeview achieve its technology goals. ScheolNet

funds provided the wiring infrastructure within each building. Each office, media center, and
classroom in the Lakeview District is wired and has the capability to reach out via cotnputer to
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handle the increased volume of use and are presently being installed at the Elementary Buildings,
also to accommodate increased use.

Technelogy training is a very important component of successful utilization of technoiogy and
Internet usage. Lakeview Local Scheol District is committed to continuous teacher inservice and
training.

Technology instruction has been provided at each Lakeview building for several years. Every
classroom houses computers and teachers actively involve students in computer and Internet
activities. All buildings are equipped with computer labs. Two new Moduiar Technology Labs
were added for mstruction to begin the 2000-2001 school year at both the Middle and High
School. These labs will intreduce students to a new level of industrial technology, science, and
mathematics instruction that will better prepare them for a technological world, A Modular
Technology Lab is a computerized educational system that divides a classreom into multiple
learning stations. Each station will be equipped with a computer, other hardware as needed, and
programmed software. Student teams of two will rotate throngh a series of technology programs,
moving from one program to another throughout the grading period. The Middle School program
will be a nine-week program provided to both sixth and seventh graders,

At the High Scheol the program will be offered to al] students eighth through twelfth. There will
be 51X semester sessions for which students may sign up and will receive 0.5 credits for each
successfully completed semester of study.

[nfOhue

All four Lakeview buildings are now active participants of the InfOhio Mediz Network. The use
of this network has helped the Media Centers become very modem information resource centers.
[nfhio, a partner in Ohio's library network, ensures the free delivery, quality, format, and equity
of information for leamers and educators by embracing appropriate, emerging technologies used
in school, home and community. InfOhio provides electronic resources for all Qhio K-12
schools. Students access information from specific databases using computers connected to the
Internet in our school library media centers and their classrooms. Several of the electronic
resources are also available for home use. Parents and students are encouraged to Log-on for
access to quality reference materials that students can use after school or on weekends when the
traditional school library is not available.

Curriculurn and Instruction
A new state of the art science classroom/laboratory is being constructed at the High School for
the 2000-2001 school vear. This facility was necessary due to the axpansion of the high school

science department and additional course offerings required for high school graduation.

The Lakeview Kindergarten through twelfth grade staff conducted a very extensive language arts
curriculum study. New textbooks and materials were purchased for all grade levels.

Both Cortland and Bazetta received Ohic Reads Grants and involved intervention and volunteer
programs were developed.
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Specizl Hducatien

The M.O.V.E. Program adapted for Crthopedic Students is a program for people with physical
disabilities. The program, Mobility Opportunities via Education, or M.0Q.V.E., originated in
California, and is used 0 encourage children who were severely physically challengsd. The belief
i that once a child is able to have some independence in movement, hefshe will improve
cognitively. This program is working very successfully at all three Lakeview buildings that house
students that are orthopedically handicapped.

An additional preschool classroom for handicapped students at the Bazetta Building will now
work cooperatively with the preschool classroom that was established two years ago at the
Cortland Building. This program improves the school's ability to identify and serve handicapped
students at an earlier age.

Proficiency Testing

Although there was only an increase of one additional standard met by the Lakeview Local
School District for the 2000 report card, Lakeview students' performance has continved to

improve in all testing areas, Of the twenty-seven total standards Lakeview met twenty-two for
school year 199%-2000,

The five missed standards were Math, Citizenship and Science at the fourth grade, and Math and
Science at the sixth grade. The ninth, tenth, and twelfth graders met all of their standards. The
Sehool District also met the ninety-five percent or better student attendance standard and the
ninety percent or better graduation rate standard.

Semmer School

The Lakeview Scheol District held summer school classes for one hundred students this past
surnmer. Teachers identified and notified parents of first through sixth graders who were not
reading at grade level. Summer intervention for these students was offered to these parents.
There were two classes held for middle school students, five classes for elementary students, and
three classes for High School Students. The classes ran for three weeks. Emphasis was placed
on reading improvement and the development of basic skills. The programs were intended to
provide additional preparation for the proficiency testing for students that needed it. High School
students were also able to aftend ninth grade Proficiency Intervention at the Trumbull County
Technology Center. The High School also offered Physical Education, Health, and Speech as
surmnmer courses to provide the opportunity for smdents to take additional classas during the
school year.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Internal Accounting and Budgetary Control. The School District's accounting system is
organized on a "fund” basis. Each fund (and account group) is a distinct seif-balancing

accounting entity. Reperts for general goverrunental operations are presented on the modified
accrual basis whereby revenues are recognized when measurable and available, and expenditures
are recogruzed when goods and services are received. Reports of the School District’s propristary
operations and nonexpendable trust fund are presented on the acerual basis whereby revenues are
recognized when earned and expenses when incurred.



in developing the School Lismet's accounting systern much consideration was given to the
adequacy of intemal accounting controls. Internal accounting controls are designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute assurance regarding the safepuarding of assets against loss from
unauthorized use or disposition and the reliability of financial records for preparing financial
statements and maintaining accountability for asssts. The concept of reasonable assurance is
based on the assumption that the cost of internal accounting controls should not exceed the
benefits expected to be derived from their implementation.

The School District utilizes a fully automated accounting system as well as an automated systemn
of control for fixed assets and payroll. These systems, coupled with the manual auditing of each
voucher pnior to payment, ensures that the financial information generated 15 both accurate and
reliable.

At the beginning of each fiscal vear, the Board of Educaticn adopts either a temporary
appropriation measire or a permanent appropriation measure for that fiscal vear. If a ternporary
appropriation measure is first adopted, the permanent appropriation measure must be adopted
upon receipt from the County Auditor of an amended certificate of estimated resources based on
final assessed values and tax rates, which is usually within the three months of the fiscal year,

Annual appropriations may not exceed the County Budget Commission's official estimate of
resources. The County Auditor must certify that the Board of Education's appropriation
measures, including any supplements or amendments, do net exceed the amount set forth in the
latest of those official astimates.

All disbursements and transfers of cash between funds require appropriation authority from the
Board. Budgets are controlled at the object account level within a function and fund. Al
purchase order requests must be approved by either the Superititandent or the Assistant
Superintendent and certtfied by the Treasurer; necessary fimds are then encumbersd and purchase
orders released to vendors. Those requests which exceed the available appropriation are rejected
until additional appropriations are secured.

The accounting system used by the School District provides intenim financial reports which detail
year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances versus the oviginal appropriation plus any additional
appropriations made to date.

Each administrator and school principal is furnished moathly reports showing the status of the
budget accounts for which they are responsible. [n addition, an on line inquiry system is
available at each cost center stte. As an additional safeguard, all employees are covered by a
blanket bond, and certain individuals in policy-making roles are covered by a separate, higher
limit bond.

The basis of accounting and the varicus funds and account groups utilized by Lakeview Local
Schools are fully described in Note 2 of the financial statements. Additional information on the
School District's budgetary accounting can also be found in Note 2.

General Governmental Functions. The goverunental funds encompass the general, special
revenue, debt service, and capital projects funds of the School District. The following schedule

presents a surtnary of governmental funds’ revenue for fiscal years ended June 30, 2000 and
1999, and the amount and percentage of increases and decreases in relation to the prior year’s
rEVEIUES,
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Amount Amount of Total Change Change

Revenues
Taxes $6,500.691 15279 23 48 46% 5211458 353%
Intergovertunenta) 6,000, 14| 5478 LLT 45.40 614,224 L1122
Intecest 69,901 51,272 ¥ 18,529 ja.nm
Tuitign and Fees 464,690 529,028 la6 {64,238y [12.16}
Extracurricular

Activitics 126,944 152917 A (26,071 (17.05
Conimibutions gnd

Danaticns 124,072 4,304 A2 119,768 2T n
Renrals and '

Rayalties 21,50% 30,251 16 (B, 748) {2893
Misceilansous 2,117 35 LY 12,082 34.526.00
Totzl Revenues $13410, 161 312523159 100,00 887002 Y7408

Intergovernmental income increased by $614,224 due to an increase in State foundation
revenles.

Interest income increased by $18,629 because the School Dhistrict had more available funds to
mvest at lugher rates of retumn.

Tuition and fees decreased by $54,338 because orthopedic mition receipts were lower.

Extracurricular activities income decreaged by $26,073 due to a reduetion in fund raising
activities,

Contributions and donations increased by §119,768 because the School District was 3
beneficiary of an estate.

Pentals and rovalties decreased by $8,748 because of reductions in gas well rovalties and
auditorium rentals.

Miscellaneous incotme increased by $12,082 due to compensation for Iosses in a bus accident,
The following schedule presents a summary of govemmental finds’ expenditures for fiscal

years ended June 30, 2000 and [999, and the arnount and percentage of mcreases and decreases
in relation to the prior year’s expenditures.
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2000 1999 Parcent Percant

Amaunt Arvount of Total Change Change
Current:
Instruction
Regular £6.255, 138 55,862,408 47.72 5392673 &, T0%%
Spexial 1,304,142 1,234,924 293 69,148 3.60
Support Services:
Pupile 430,739 G599 00 481 (68,2611 (2.7
[nstructional Staff 448 581 441,710 342 6571 E.50
Board af Education 18,0040 18,560 4 (50 {140
Administratign 1,248 704 1,234,022 953 18,682 [.52
Frscal 317,684 0l,1790 2432 16,305 548
Onperation and Mainteranse of Plant 1,161,625 LISLSID 385 10106 L85
Pupil Transpottation 00 551 214 54] 3189 {4950 VR
Operation of Non-1nstructional
Services 4112 2,724 03 1,138 LR
Extragurmicular Acrivitics 369,244 357232 282 1202 3o
Capural Crutlay Ta57 o135, 197 209 (341,240 133,47
Deht Service:
Prinewpal Retiremnent AL5.000 3R0,000 240 (65 (HHk) {1711}
Interest and Fiscal Charges 251 ka5 272,008 (821 (20.B63Y 1T.6T
Total Expenditures £13,107 622 13,081,151 100, $26.471 pliL

Regular instruction expenditures increased by $392,673 due to an increase in pay rates.

Capital Outlay expenditures decreased by $341,240 because $258,000 had been spent the poor
year [Tom an energy conservation loan and expenditures were reduced to avoid a year end deficit.

Principal retirement expenditures decreased by $65,000 due to a reduction of scheduled debt
repayIment. :

General Fupd Balagee. The general fund concluded fiscal year 2000 with a deficit fund balance
of $763,396 which is down from a deficit of $1,150,316 at the end of last fiscal year. The deficit
resulted from the conversicn tc generally accepted accounting principles and adjustments for
accrued liabilities. The School District is aware of the deficit and began collecting revenues in
January 2000, from the 3.891 emergency levy passed in February, 1999,

The Schoel District will collect an entire year’s collections during fiscal year 2001 which will
bring a total of $890,000 ¢ach fiscal year o the Schocl District.

Einancial Highlights - Enterprise Funds. Food service and uniform school supplics are classified

as enterprise operations since they resemble those activities found in prvate ndustry;
management periodically desires fo detennine the amount of profit/loss resulting from these
gperations that are sigmficantly financed from user fees. In total, the enterprise funds had a net
logs of 81,154 for the fiscal yvear ended June 30, 2000, The School District is examining the
operations in its food service fund to try eliminate the deficit.

Financial Highlights - Fiduciary Fupd The trust fund carmed on the financial records of the
School District is a scholarship nonexpendable trust find that has assets totaling 321,018 at fiscal

year end.
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LSDL AQIDIUSTANOL. ALJUNE 35U, LN general obligahion bonds outstanding totaled 54,757,040,
During fiscal year 2000, $315,000 of general obiigation bonds were retired. As of June 30, 2000,
the overall legal debt margin was $17,783,778 and the unvoted debt margin was $248,659. The
existing bond cbligations are backed by the full faith and credit of the School District and will
be retired fully by fiscal year 2020,

Cash Management. The Board has an aggressive cash management program which consists of
expediting the receipt of revennes and prudently depositing cash which is insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation as well as investing available cash in instruments issued by the
United States Government or the State of Ohio. The total amount of interest eamed was $74,807
for the year ended June 30, 2000, $63,276 being credited directly to the general fund.

Protection of the School District's deposits is provided by the federal deposit insurance
corporation as well as by qualified securities pledged by the institution holding the assets. By
law, financial institutions may establish a collateral pool to cover all public deposits. The face
value of the pooled collateral must equal at least 105 percent of public funds deposited. Collateral
is held by trustees including the Federal Reserve Bank and designated third party trustees of the
financial institutions.

Risk Managsment. The School District participates in a shared risk pool for hospitab/medical
benefits for its employees. The Trurmbuil County Regional Council (TCRC) “pocl” is comprised
of sixteen Trumbull County school districts. All risk is transferred to TCRC and claims are paid
through a common fund controlled by TCRC. Stop-loss coverage is purchased by TCRC.

The School District provides no deductible liability coverage for all employees in the amounts
of $2,000,000 for each occurrence and 35,000,000 in the aggregate. The District contracts
annually for property and casuaity msurance with a2 $500 deductible and a 90 percent coinsurance.
Fleet insurance is also contracted annually which provides liability coverage of $500,000 each
person and a $1,000,000 each occurrence. Collision coverage is at actual cash value less $250
deductible. A competitive bidding process insures that the School District will receive the most
favorable rates.

Pension Plans. All School District employees are coverad by the state-wide School Employees
Retirement System of Chio (SERS) or the State Teachers Retirement System (STRS). The
School District's employer contributions to both systems are based on a percentage of employess'
salanes. State law requires the School District to pay the emplover share as determined by each
retirement systemn. See note 12 to the general purpose financial statements for complete details.

Geperal Fixed Agsets. The general fixed assets of the Lakeview Local School Distriet are used
to carry on the main education and support function of the system and are not financial resources
available for expenditure. The total general fixed assets at June 30, 2000 were $17,677,004.
Such assets are accounted for at historical cost. Depreciation is not recognized on general fixed
assets,

EP E

State statutes require the School District to be subjected to an annual examination by an
independent auditer. An annual audit serves to maintain and strengthen the School Distnict's
accouniting and budgetary controls. Independent auditor jitn Petro, Auditor of State, was selected
to render an opinion on the Schoo! District's financial staternents as of and for the year ended June
30, 2000. The opinion appears at the beginning of the financial section of this report.
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Pursuant to statute, the Ntate prescribes 4 uniform accounting systern to standardize accounting
classification and financial reperting for all governments in Ohio. The School District adopied
and has been in conformance with that systemn beginning with its financial report for the 1979
year.

AWARDS

GFOA Certificate of Achievement, The Government Finance Officers Association of the United
States and Canada {GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financiaj
Reporting to Lakeview Local School District for its comprehensive Annual Financial Report for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999, The Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of
recognition in the area of governmental financial reporting.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achieverment, a government unit must publish an easily
readable and efficiently organized Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, whose contents
conform to program standards. Such a report must satisfy both genarally accepted accounting
principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Acluevement is valid for a period of one year oniy. We believe our current report
continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement program requirements, and we are
submitting it to GFOA.
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The publication of this report is a significant step toward professionalizing the Lakeview Local
Scheol District's financial reporting. It enhances the School District’s accountability to the
residents of the Lakeview Local School District.
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of the staff of the Treaswrer's office, vanious administrators and staff members of the School
Dhstoct. Aszistance from the County Auditor's staff and outside agencies made possible the fair

presentation of statistical data.

Special appreciation 1s expressed to the Local Government Services Division of State Auditor }im
Petro’s office for assistance in planning, designing and reviewing this financial report.
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project.

Respectfully submitted,
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Mr. Milton A, Williams, Treasurer

Dr. Matzew I. Chojnacki, Superintendent
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Certificate of

Achievement

for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

Lakeview Local School
District, Ohio

For its Comptrehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
' June 30, 1999

A Certificare of Achievemnent for Excellence in Finangial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officars
Associadon of the United States and Canada to
government units and public empleyee retirernert
systerns whese comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRS) achieve the highest
standards i government accounting
and financial reporting.

@C«:j_j ;BRHA—A(_//
o

Executive Director
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Yoinovich Cireernent Cenier

STATE OF OHIO 242 Federal Flaza West
OFFICE OF THE ALUDITOR Suite 302
W oungatawen, ibic 44500
Telephone 3R 79T

E00-443.5271
Facsimnile I 7oT 50040
ww Audieor seate o, us

It PETRC, AUDITOR OF STATE

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

Lakeview Local School District
Trumbull County

300 Hillman Drive

Corland, Qhig 44410

To the Board of Education:

Wa have audited the accompanying general-purpsss financial statements of the Lakeview Local School
District, Trumbull County, {the Digtrict) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2000, as listed in the tabla of
contents. These general-purpose finandial staterments are the responsibility of the Disirict's management.
Qur raspongbility is 10 express an opinion on these generalpurpose financial staternents based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards
applicable to financial audits cortained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Compirolier
General of the United States. Those standards require that wa plan and parform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance abolt whether the financial statements are free of material misstatemant. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the ampunts and dlsclosuras in the financial
statements. Anauditalsoincludes agsessing the accounting prnciples used and significant astimates made
by managament, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that aur
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the genarak-purpose financial statements raferred to above present faldy, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Lakeview Local School District, Trumbull County, as of Juna 30, 2000,
and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types and non-expendable trust
fund for the year then ended in confarmity with generally accepted accounting principles.

In accordance with Governmant Audiing Standards, we have alsao issued our report datad Octobar 27,
2000, on qur consideration of the District's intemal control over financial reporting and our tests of ts
compliance with cartain provislons of laws, reguiations, contracts and grants. That reportis an Integral part
of an atidit parformad in accordance with Goverment Auditing Standards and should be raad |h conjunction
with this report in congidaring the results of our audit.

Dur auditwas performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general-purpose financial statements
of the District, taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund account group financial staternents and
schadules listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
raguired part of the general-purpose financial statements. Such infarmation has been subjected to the
auditing proceduras applied in the audit of the general-purposa financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly statad, in all material respects, inrelation to the general-purpase financial staternents taken as a whole,



Lakeview Local School Distriet
Trumbuil County

Raport of Independent Accountants
Faga 2

We did not audit the data included in the introductory and statistical sections of this report and tharefore
express no opinign theraon,

Jim Patro
Auditor of S1ata

October 27, 2004
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Lakaviow Local School District
Cambined Balance Shaat

Al Fund Types and Account Groups
June 30, 2000

Governmamal Fund Typas

Special Capital
General Reveniw Debt Service Prajacts
Aszets and Ciher Debits:
Assets;
Equily in Pooksd Cash and
Cash Equivalants $192 275 133912 151,488 188,014
C-ash and Cash Equivalents;
With Flscal Agenls 1] 4] BOS 1.030.077
Receivabias:
Tares 6,546,052 u} 455,029 166,508
Accrued Inbaragt $43 [ LIy ane
Imtarfund Regsvable 12 i a i}
Reslriclaed Assaim,

Equity in Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents 315,958 ] 0 1]
Invanteny Held for Reaxala ] i Q Q
Materlals and Supplies Inventory 413 B34 0 d a
Fidad Asaots (Net, where applbcabile,

of Aprumulated Depreciation) a 0 o 0
raher Debite:

Amount Avanable In Cebl Service

Fund for Relramant o (eneral

Chligation Bonds i} 0 o ¥]
Amaunt to ba Provided from

General Govammant Ressurces 1 o 1 5
Total Assats and Other Debits 57,103,552 1338912 BOF, 132 13887117

SN e e ——
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Proprigkry Fund Fiduciary
Typn Fund Typas Account Groupa
Truat Ganarat Ganaral Totals
and Flxed Long-Tarm [(Memomandum
Entarprize Agency Aszwaix Obligations Oniyl
105, 344 82,023 Q ] 834,086
a ] n g 1,030,582
a ] Qo L 7167 580
[} Q o ] 3548
[ 0 [t} a 12
H ] i] a 315,958
9,438 o o i) 5418
1,820 ] 1] q 45 544
143 256 v} 17 677,004 4] 17,820 260
d i q 161,438 161 458
a T ] 8,930,702 6,930,702
238,838 82023 17,677,004 34,344 378

7092200
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Lakaview Local School District
Combined Balancs Shaat
All Fund Typea and Account Groups icontinuad)
Jums 34, 2000

Gavernmantal Fund Types

Special Capikal
General Revanua Dabl Sarvice Projects

iakilties, F Eoui . o
Ligbilitles:
Arcrounts Payable 37145 9,788 0 44 OBQ
Aczrued Wapes 1183, 768 24 341 ] o
Compengated Abssncas Payable 22,182 L 1] 1
Interfund Payabie o 12 1] ]
Iniengovernmental Payable 252,800 52490 a a
Ceferred Ravcanes 8,991,052 [} 445 024 166,509
Oue 10 Students a d d o
Accruad Interast Payable a a 0 5,308
Mobes Payabla 0 0 B iz
Maturad Interesl Fayabla 4] [ 605 q
Caplial Lsasa Payable 0 0 ¢ a
Ganeral Obligation Bonds Payable 1] g 0 ]
Total Lighillbes T.804 348 39,431 44k 334 £28.108
Fund Sguity and Other Cresits:
IMvestrment in Gansral Fixed Assets o a i Q
Rataired Eamings:

Liremgnrved 1] a 0 0
Fund Balance;

Razarvedf for Encumbrances 127,165 22,670 1] 14 449

Resarved for inventory 43,824 ¥} D i

Ragorved for Contributions 0 1} i il

Rasarved for Taxes 155,800 0 10,000 i}

Reserved for Budget Stabilization 156,230 ] i 4]

Reserved for Taxtbooks 158719 Q 0 4]

Linregersad, Uncasignated (Defcit) (1,405,343} 71,811 151,458 846 198
Total Fund Equity (Deficity and Otrer Credits (7E3,396) 94 481 151,498 860,609
Tatal Llabilides, Fund Equity

and Oty Cranditg §7.103 552 133,512 607 132 1,384,717

See accormdganying notes o the genersl purpose firancial staemenls



Proprietary Fund Flduciary
Type Fund Typas Account Groups
Trust Genaral Gereral Tolals
ard Fixme Long-Term {M&morandum
Enterprise Agency Anaaty Obligations Only)

a 0 o G g1,002

6,328 ¢ 0 0 1,154 438

23,445 d O 1,198,507 1,244,135

Q Q L1 0 12

22,661 q & 91,633 rzai4

8,421 Q a 0 700,011

¥} £1.,005 ] 0 51,005

D 0 4 0 5,304

0 0 1] 0 a2

[+ o o} [ B8J5

[ o 0 1,045,000 1,045,000

0 o 0 4,757 [0 4 757 040

58, BE6 B1,005 o) 082,200 16,082 182

a g 17.677.004 Q 17677004

200,582 q 0 a 200, 0E2

0 ] a 0 134, 246

0 Q a n 43 8524

2 20,000 a v} 2080

o Q a ¥} 165 (K

¥ Q a ¥} 156,238

[ Q 0 ¥ 159,715
o 1,048 a o {334 818)

200,582 21. M8 17 677,004 o 18,252 196

2509 838 BE 023 17 B77.004 7.092, 200 34 344 378
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Lakeview Locs! Schonl Dipirict

Combined Stamen of Ressnues, Expendiuns

and Changes In Fuid Balsncas
AN Goywrmmanial Furd Types
Fou the Flacal Year Eded Juns 30, 2000

Govarmmesiial
Epweciat
Gl R it
Bavaniies
Taoies 5,811 A7 4]
Ik et 5008.418 Ag4 106
et A% 27H 1418
Tultlon and Faas 452437 12,263
Extracurricider Arthvilles ] 120, B
Contributions and Donations B0, s J1088
Ranialy and Foyaltion 21,503 Q
MigCalignaaut 12117 q
Yot Revanuog 12152 022 487 B8E
Emendityrs:
Cument:
Inatmuctinn:
Raguiar 5181, 285 T3.853
Special 1,0, 874 2654 268
Support Sanvicoe:
Pupillg B, TES ars
Instnictional Sl 42T R0 21,301
Boand of Education 18.000 &
Adminmratean 1,248 S48 154
Fracal M, 128 8,548
Ciparation and Mainsnance o Plant 1,161,825 o
Pupd Transportsiaon S a0 4 815
Cparation of Man-nstruchonal Ssrvicas a 4112
Extracumicuiar Adtivitias O5.25% 133,031
Capital Outhay I»] L]
Dhrt Sarvica:
Principal Ratnamnt n i]
Irbarwst and FRacal Chanmss 10,841 o
Toks Expandbures 11,768,342 511818
Exceass of Revanued Char
{Lindar] Exqpencires 385,840 [14, 1543
by Figwcing Sourcan [Useg);
Proceads from Cagital Leasa 1] il
Oparating Tranghery in 10000 8,107
Oparatng Trawvshars Out {8,107} ]
Total Criber Flnancing Sources (Ligegh 3,683 a.107
Excass of Revenues and CHhar
Flaancing Sourcm: Thver LNty
Expanditurey sl v Financing Lses 380 572 [B.04T)
Fund Salances [Deficit) al Beginning of Year {1,150,3184 102,528
Decrense in Faserve kOr Invenion (2.ES3} o
Furd Balarces (Defkil) ar End of Year [ T83, 208 d4.481

S SCCOMPANAD NetES 10 The general puoko fnancial dlabemenls

=4



Fund

Toiale
Capital Mumoandum
Dbl Sarvica Projects Only]

490344 195, 08 9,500,593
50,473 17,284 AL, 34 1
] 1309 BE.B01

Q o 4854 BB

a o 120,544

g 0 124,072

Q {1 21,503

o 4 12,117
HOA1T 219,857 13,410,181
0 0 LR E]

qQ o 1,304,142

4] o X, 738

4] ! S48 B

4] qQ 18,000

+] Q 1,248, 704

o 0 31T B

i a 1,169,835

o a MG, 551

' & e 4,112
1] 1] 00,244

a Zi3067 2Tl 95T
315,000 ¢ 318,000
Fal Ant-| 20, T4 251,145
534,718 204,743 13107 922
A O =i ] 0253

Q 1. D45,000 1,08 Sl

s ] Q 186107
i} [+ G107

o 1045000 1,55 0

Lifli,= ] EE.S14 1,367 538
154,399 109,305 {100 My
a o {2 653

181 408 350 808 hLxR]:




Combined Strterment of Revanues, Expandihray and

Lakyyirwr Local School District

Thangen In Fund Batances - Budget (Mon - GAAS Baals) and Actual
All Govarnemamal Fund Typas
For tha Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000

Réavanyea:

Tasss

Intargenarrmmomsl

Intara st

Tultion and Foas
Exiracumicular Activities
Cantribwutons and Dorpstions
Rerdals and Royaities
Miscallansous

Total Rayarss
Expandituras:

Current
IngtrucHan
Raxptar
Spacial
Support Sarices;
PupHs
Irestructioned Stafl
Board of Educsicsn
Admirdstration
Fescal
Opsration and Mairtanance of Pant
Puplt Transportion
Oparaton of Hon-nztuclonal Senices
Extraciuricubar Activities
Capitgl Cutiay
Dbt Sarvice:
Principal Retiemen!
Iritarast and Fiscal Changes
Total Expanditures

Excass of Revenuas (har
[Unchar) Expendiures

Other Fimancing Soumces [Lixes):

Piocaeds of Notes
Advancas In

Achransen Cut
Cperriing Tranafers In
Dperatng Traners Cut

Tolad (i Fingncing Soures [LIsss)

Excass of Ravenuas and Ciher
Finandng Souses Craer [Lindar)
Expandturas and Sther Finanding LUaes

Fuhd Balances at Beginning of ear

Frioe Yaar Encombrances Approprais]
Fund Balances at End of Year

Gereral Fund
Varlance
Rurviged Favorahle
Busdgat Artual (Unfavorabie)
$5.5935 534 58380 i}
5715577 5732823 17,246
57384 59,845 2481
3 G T 432 437 2470
Q a i
90,586 ), 5688 q
22217 22,283 50
10,802 12,117 1,314
12,280,464 12.310.025 29,561
5211 838 6,120,443 72,383
1,002,704 953,071 3633
53,583 629,923 20,560
431139 418,784 2555
0,248 18,000 2.248
1,238 400 1,222,450 17,2
318,750 1,027 1.719
1,182 558 1,155,887 6 552
515,669 493 084 26,505
d i} o
235,061 234 338 4,723
10,000 1040, 060 ]
580,782 B8O 7a2 1]
37 546 37 545 il
12812447 12,535, 888 172,558
(531,503) {320,863) 220
00000 400,000 4]
3298 5208 4]
15.298) (5. 298} a
10,000 10,0010 a
16,107} 15,107 4]
403,853 403 893 u]
(128,020} 74030 202120
2573 257,21 i}
20,364 20,365 i
3148 570G 351,790 202120
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Spaclal Revenus Funds Dadbt Service Fund

Yarfancs Yariancs
Ravisad Fivorsble Ravisad Favorable
Budget Actual [Levfaeor b ) Budget Actual {Unfavorahbe)

1] Q 1] 480, 344 480 344 n

304 186 324,156 i) 50473 50473 0

1.281 1.318 25 1] 0 o)

11,61 12,253 H22 2 v} i}

122,141 126,644 3,703 1] v iy

31,853 13,086 1223 1] a i}

4 o i} 1] 0 [y

o 1] ] { o 13

4492 082 45T 8RS 5583 520,817 530,817 i
q1,082 2 13,700 4] 1

270,830 282,503 B.327 4] 0 )

1,815 1,33 182 a 0 Q

29,685 FalR =) 8487 o [} 1]

i3 i 4] a a 4]

30 214 BE Q g 4]

5508 H.548 1.058 ] Q 4]

7,000 7,000 4] 1] i} 4]

5,500 5515 s o 8 4]

4114 4112 2 i] | 1]

158,522 147,953 10,969 1] 0 o

4 a o 1] 0 1]

Q a o 35000 315,000 0

[+ 0 1] 249,300 218. 113 25 raz

&78.9a7 53539 43,188 564, 500 524,715 29,732

(85 B45} [3&,074) 45,771 (32,683 [3,901) 25,782

1 4 qQ i} iy 1

5,258 5298 g 0 I a

{52581 5.298) a 0 i) 4

107 G107 qQ L ] i

] & 0 0 & i}

8107 8107 a [} i} 4

180, 738) {31,967} 487TM (33,583} {380} 28,782

112,809 112800 0 155,394 155,298 Li]

17,234 1r.2id Q 4] 4 il

48,305 88,076 45,771 121.716 151,498 20,762

{contdnued
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Combined Statamemt of Revenues, Expandttures and

Lakeviow Local School Dlatricl

Changes in Fund Balances - Bucigat (Hon - GAAP Basis} and Actual
AR Gevernmantsl Fund Types (¢ontinued)

Revanipes;
Taxan
Intargovarnmantat
Inleerncst
Tuition and Faas
Extracumicutar Activitlas
Conmribubions and Donations
Rentals and Royalties
Mipcallaneous
Tetal Revenues
Expandiuras:
Curmant:
Ingiructon:
Ragular
Spamcial
Suppnt Sarvices,
Fupils
Instrictional Stalf
Board of Education
Adminestration
Fiscal
Opsration ard Meintenancs of Planl
Puml Transpontation
Cparathw af HorHnstructional Services
Extracumicular Acth|lms
Capital Sutlay
Cabt Service;
Principal Felirgmant
Inlerest and Fiseal Changes
Todal Expandituras
ExGige of Ravenuas Crvar
[Unde) Expendihunag

CHhar Financing Sources (Uses]:

Procaads of Malss
Cparating Transfers n
Cparaling Tranalaes In
Oparating Translers n
Qperating Transtars Cut

Total Olher Financing Sourcag (Uzes)

Exceea of Revenues and Gther
Flnancing Sources Owar (Linder)
Expenditures and Cther Financing Uses

Fund Balances at Baglnning of Year

Frigr Year Encumbwances Appropiatad
Fund Balarces al Erd af Ygar

For the Fiscal Your Endad Juns 40, 2000

Caginl Projects Funda
Yarlancs
Rav Bt Favrorahle
Budget Actual [Unfavorable)
$185.815 185,813 Q
16, 2D5 17,286 1,04
0 g 0
o o o
3 1 0
L1 n 1]
a B 1}
1] I i}
162,101 183,101 1,000
84,920 49,377 25,543
2 Q o
o 0 o
i) o o
- 1) o [+
a 1] r
a o il
a il il
a 0 il
a i} 4
a 0 i
02567 256, 168 45,274
o 0 o
o 4} o
387 407 05,565 £1,522
[20%, 38E) {122 484} 82,922
Q a 0
& i} il
g L1} i
i} o 1
u g {
0 [+} ]
{205,266) (122,464) 82,922
186 9687 186 067 o
44 314 d4 319 a
$25.300 104 822 Bz 522
L] AEEEEEENT======

Sea Icoompanying notas to the garermsl purpose financial stalements.
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Totals

{Mamararchan Only)
Narance
Rawvlped Fwvorabla
Budoat Actual (Unfavorabla)
§.50835,693 6585693 1]
5,106,502 G124 Tdd 15248
58,545 81181 2.516
455,598 454 530 5,052
123,441 128,844 3,704
122,848 124,072 1,223
2,233 23283 54
10,503 12,117 1314
13 485 484 131.521.608 36, 144
6,387,808 B 265 182 121,528
1.273,5H 1,261 574 11,960
850,038 G21,235 28,842
451,025 439,583 11,042
). 244 18,000 2,248
1,239,700 1222 442 17,287
328,348 1Me.579 5,788
1,168,539 1,182 687 852
325 584 400, 508 284870
4,114 4.112 2
397,983 82,2491 15.682
402,567 58,188 45,378
1,194,782 1,198,782 g
207,045 257 84 79,782
14,343,381 14,015,514 J2T 451
{857 887) {454 203} 363,505
00, 000 400,600 i}
11, 508 10,506 i
(10 505) [10.588] i}
16,107 16,147 i}
8, 1071 {E.107) i}
410,000 410,000 i)
(447 50T (B4 302 J683,505
T12.565 112 568 Li]
§1,922 §1.922 Li]
3650 710,188 3B 505
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Propristiary Flduciary
Fund Type Fund Type
Tolals
Honaxpendabe {Memorzndum

Entgrpriss Trant Oniy}
Sales Ho8213 1] 498,219
Interest 0 1.007 1007
Tatal Opearating Raveanuss 488,219 1.007 493,226
Ealariaz 25801 4} 215,801
Frings Benefits &4, 161 ] B4,161
Purchased Sarvices 9259 1 9,259
Mamerials gnd Suppiias 9,401 o 9,401
Caost of Sales 211 B9 1) 211,691
Othar Cparating Expanses 1] LD 500
Dmpenciation 13,754 i} 12,754
Total Operating Expanses 521,067 00 523,567
Chrarating Income {Loss) (24,848} 507 {24 341}
Hon-Ooartng Revenuss
Fedaral Dongted Commadiles 20,795 L] 28,755
Intarasl 3,894 L] 1,859
Totel Mon-Oparating Revenues 33,604 0 33,604
Incoirv Before Oparating Trangfers 8 845 507 4,353
Operating Transfers Cut {10,000] 0 {19010
et Ingome {Logs) {1154 507 (6471
Ratained Eamings/Fund Balance
al Baginning of Year 202,138 20,51 d3g.5a7
Retained EamingsFund Balance al End of Yegr S200 Ga 21,018 222 000

Lakervlew Local Schaal Dlstrict
Combingd Staiwmant of Rovanues,
Expansas and Changas In Reizinad EarningsFund Balance
Promrietary Fund Typs and Similar Trust Fund
Fixt the Flscal Yoar Endsd June 30, 2000

FrrT i

See eccompanying nobes 1o the genaral pupose finandal sttements
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Laiceviine Local Soboo] Diatrict

Combined Siwtwmant of Canh Flows
Fropristary Fund Typd and Simiiesr Trod Fund
For the Flecsl Year Endad Juna 38, 3000

. N

Coah Racahed from Customan

Cash Paymants to Employsss. for Services

Cash Paymenty 1o Empioyes Bents

Cash Paymants 0 Supphers for Goods and Sanaces
Cash Paymiarts for Gt Operating Expenses

Mt Cash Prevaicad bry {Lised 1or] Oparating Actiatien

E iy |
Irtteraat O Imasstranta

Mt Inciidse i Caah s Cash Equivakeris.

Cash gnd Cagh Equivisivris 8 Bagawsng of Year

Caah sl Cagh Equivaiants @ Ersl of Year

Loas] 1o Nk

AN AL TWWHET,

Fueeors atvn of Qparglleg incsme |

Cipesatiryy Incoma [Loaa)]

Adprstmate:
Craprocipion
Donatet Commoditias Laed Dunng Yaar
Indgragt
[InCreasa) Deacreasa m Asagks:
Maphoriply gt SUDDIME [osrary
Irrweamtory hald for Aesaka
Il (EMRCTR) i Liabil e
Furruie? e
Compenzated Ahsences Payabls
Irinsngznrmirirmemihl Pl

Total Attt

Hat Cash Proaded By (LAed by Opssling Attt

Reconoialion of Cash and Casn Equbsabanin
o Mgt pandable Tros Fund o Balancs Sheat:

Cyh g Ca5h Equinaants - All Fiduciay Funds
Cash avl Cash Equevalants - Agency Fuekda

Carth and Cash Equivisnitt - Monexpendabls Trust Fund

Propeidary Frducinry
Fond Type Fund Typa Totaks
Haneapandable | TR FARGE WM
Emsmpnna Tiaekt Caly|
L1 ReR ] Q 4918219
(2T3.180) o (2131801
(B E11) Q (64,5111
12003421 i} 2003421
] [ELH 1300
20,188 (S 13 684
(19,000} ] 190 DDG
[11,682 ] (11 _EM)
2858 1,007 £ W
2402 0T 2910
102 B 20.511 123,452
F10e8 Jud g 126,352
(11 Lhd] 1]}
1529, B48) st [24.341)
12,784 o 17T
20.793 1] 25754
[+ 11.00%; 11,0077
4 a 58
[L0 0] o [L3]
a2 o TETE
¥ =1} 0 1254%
{350} 0 [
A5, 034 L1007 dd D27
E20, 184 [t=r ) 14 EBG
u EEE
H2023
81,005
£21,018

Sea ACCOHMPRMANG Notes o i Jereral purmass el $(abemems
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Lakewiew Locat Schoot Digtrict
Lombined Stelement of Revanuge, Expensss and
Changes In Fund Equily - Budgst [Non-GAAP Bash) and Actual
Propriotity Fund Typs and Simlle Trust Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended Jung 143, 2000,

Enterpriza Funds
Varianca
Rrvised Favorabla
Budgat Actual {Unfirvarahble)

Bevenugs:

SRy $4096 245 498,219 1524
Imterest 3427 3883 472
Tolal Renrarwes 490 872 502,118 2445
Expepzes:

Salarias 213181 213,180 1
Fringe Banefts 2219 54,511 8408
Purchasad Services 14,250 5,854 4,481
Matarials and Suppllas 226,544 193878 33,268
Capital Cutlay 28,856 11882 17174
Oher a 4] &
Total Expanzas 556,180 4592 5908 3,242
Excagy of Ravenuas Cvar {Under) Expenses 156,478) 3210 65,588
Cperating Tranafers Cut (10,0001 {100,000 i}
Excazs al Ravangss

Chwer {LUnder) Expenges and Cparatng Transkrs (66 4T8) {7y E5.5848
Fund Equity at Bsylrning of Year 88,766 o8 rée 4
Prior Year Encumbrancas Appropraied 4,175 4175 1}
Fund Equity at End of Year £35,453 102 151 65,584

Sea accompanying notes to (e general purpess Tnancid statements
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Totadn

Monsxpendable Trust Fund {Mymorandum Dnly)

Varlanca Varignce
Revised Favorable Revviwod Favarable
Budget Actual [Unfavoratle} Budgat Aciual {Unfavarable)
0 1] qQ 198,245 498,219 1,974
;2 1.007 o5 4330 4 506 557
a1z 1,007 - SO0, 584 503,125 2,541
o qQ a 213181 213,180 1
0 a 0 72919 151 B.40H
7 d 1] 14,250 4,850 4,381
L1 a 1] 228,944 193 676 313,264
1) a 1] 2B 858 11,882 17,174
1,000 500 S 1,000 S0 X
1.3 500 S5 S5r150 493 408 A5 742
(s 5ar 505 {58.568) 9,717 RE, 283
¥} L 4] (10,0000 {10,000} i]
{B&) o7 Ba5 (65, 55E) [283) 58,281
20.511 20,511 1] 118277 119277 i
i} v} 1] 4178 4175 1
20,423 21418 535 56,506 123,169 6,283
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Lakeview Local School District
Notes to the General Purpose Financial Staterents
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Lakeview Local School Distriet (School District) is a body politic and corporate established for the
purpose of exercising the rights and privileges conveyed to it by the constitution and laws of the
State of Ohio,

The School District operates under a locally-elected five-member Board form of govemnment. Each
member is elected to a four year term. The School District provides educational services as
authorized by its charter and further mandated by state and/or federal agencies. The Board of
Education controls the School District’s four instructional/support facilities staffed by ninety
classified employees, one hundred thirty-seven certificated fuil-time teaching personnel and eight
administrators who provide services to 2,280 students and other community members.

Reporting Entity

A reporting entity is composed of the primary government, component units and other organizations
that are included to ensure that the financial statements are not misleading. The orimary govemnmenl
of the School District consists of 21l funds, departments, boards and agencies that are not legally
separate from the School District. For Lakeview Local School District, this includes general
operations, food service and student related activities of the School District,

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the School District is financially
accountable. The School District is financially accountable for an organization if the School District
appeints a voting majority of the organization's governing board and (1) the School District is able
to significantly influence the programs or services performed or provided by the organization; or (2)
the School District is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organization’s resources; the
School District is legally obligated or has otherwise assumed the respensibility to finance the deficits
of, ot provide financial support to, the organization; or the School District is obligated for the debt
of the organization. Component units may also include organizations that are fiseally dependent on
the School District in that the School District approves the budget, the issuance of debt or the levying
of taxes. The School District has no component units.

The School District is associated with several organizations of which five are defined as joimtly
govemned organizations and one as a shared risk pool. These organizations are the Trumbull County
Joint Vocational School, the North East Ohio Management Information Network, the North East
Ohio Instructicnal Media Center, the North East Ohio Special Education Regional Resource Center,
the Region 12 Professional Development Center and the Trumbull County Schools Employee
Insurance Benefits Consortiurn. These organizations are presented in Notes 20 and 2! to the general
purpose financial statemnents.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The financial statements of the School District have been prepared in conformity with generally

accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Beard (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
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Lakeview Local School District
Notes to the General Purpose Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000

governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The Scheol Distriet alse applies
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued on or before
November 3¢, 1989, to its proprietary activities provided they do not conflict with or contradict
GASB pronouncements. The more significant of the School District's accounting policies are
described below,

The School District uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the results
of 1ts operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial
management by segregating transactions reiated to certain School District functions or activities.

A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts recording
cash and other financial resources, together with all related liabilities and residual equities or
balances, and changes therein, which are segregated for the purpose of carrying on specific activities
or afizining certain objectives in accordance with special regulations, restrictions or lirnitations. An
account group is a financial reperting device designed to provide accountability for certain assets
and liabilities not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available
financial resources.

For financial statement presentation purposes, the various funds of the Schoel District are grouped
mto the following generic fund types under the broad fund categones: governmental, propnetary,
and fiduciary.

Governmental Fund Types:

Govermmental funds are those through which mest governmental functicns of the School District
are financed. The acquisition, use, and balances of the School District's expendable financial
resources and the related current liabilities (except those accounted for in proprietary funds and trst
funds) are accounted for through governmental funds. The following are the School District's
governmental fund types:

Creneral Fund - The general fund is the operating fund of the Schoel District and is used o
account for all financiai resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
The general fund balance is available to the School District for any purpose provided it is
expended or transferred according to the general laws of Ohio.

Special Revenue Funds - Special revenne finds are used to account for the proceeds of
specific revenue sources {other than major capital proiects) that are legally restricted to
expenditure for specified purposes.

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of

resources for, and the payment of, general long-term cbligation principal, interest, and
related costs.

19



Lakeview Local School District
Notes to the General Purpose Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000

Capital Prgjects Funds - The capital projects funds are used to account for financial
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capitai facilities (other than
those financed by proprietary funds or trust funds).

Proprietary Fund Types.

Proprietary funds are used to account for the School District's ongoing activities which are similar
to those found in the private sector. The following is the School District's proprietary fund type:

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise funds are used to account for School District activities that are
financed and operated m 2 manner similar to private business enterprises where the intent is
that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general
public on a continuing basis be financed or recoversd primarily through user charges or
where it has been decided that periodic determination of revernues eamed, expenses ittcurred,
and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control,
accountability, or other purposes.

Fiduciary Fund Types:

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held by the School District in a trustee capacity or as
an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governmental wnits, and/or other funds. The
School District’s fiduciary funds include nonexpendable trust and agency funds. Nonexpendable
trust funds are accounted for in essentially the same manner as proprietary funds. Agency funds are
custodial m nature (assets equal habnlities) and do not involve measursment of results of operations.

Account Groups:

To make a clear distinction between fixed assets related to specific funds and those of general
govemnment, and between long-term liabilitias related to specific funds and those of a general nature,
the following account groups are used:

Creneral Fixed Asseis Account Group - This account group is established to account for all
fixed assets of the Schoel District, other than those accounted for in the proprietary or rust
funds.

Creneral Long-Term Obligations Account Group - This account group is established to
account for all long-term obligations of the School Diistrict except those accounted for in the
praprictary or trust funds.

easurem is of
The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement
focus. All governmental fund types are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources

measurement focus, With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are
generally included on the balance sheet, Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e.,
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Lakeview Local School District
Notes to the General Purpose Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000

revenues and other financing sources) and decreases {i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in
net current assets.

All proprietary funds and nonexpendable trust funds are accounted for on a flow of economic
resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associaled
with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total
assets) is segregated inte contributed capital and retained eamings components. Proprictary and
nonexpendable trust fund operating staterments present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i .c..
expenseas) in net total assets.

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or sxpenses are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial siatements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the
measurements made.

The modified accrual basis of accounting is followed for the governmental and agency funds. Under
this basis, revenusas are recopnized in the accounting petiod when they become both measurable and
available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available"
means collectibie within the current fiscal year or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay Liabilities
of the current fiscal year. The available period for the School District is sixty days after fiscal year
end.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept under the modified accrual basis, the following
revenue spurces are deemed both measurable and available: investrnent earnings, tuition, grants, and
student fees.

The School District reports deferred ravenues on its combined balance sheet. Deferred revenues
anse when 2 potential revenne does not meet both the measurable and available criteria for
recoghition in the current period. In the subsequent peried, when both revenue recognition criteria
are met, the liahility for deferrad revenue 15 removed from the combined balance sheet and revenue
1s recogmzed. Property taxes measurable as of June 30, 2000 and delinquent pronerty taxes, whose
availability is indeterminable and which are intended to finance fiscal year 2001 operations, have
been recorded as deferred revenue.

The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases in net financial resources
(expendinures) rather than expenses. Expenditures ars generaily recognized in the accounting period
in which the related fimd liability is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of cost, such as
depreciabon and amortization, are not recognized in the governmental funds,

The acerual basis of accounting 15 utihzed for reporting purposes by the proprietary fund type and
the nemexpendable trust fund. Revemmes are recognized when they are eamed and become
measurable, and expenses are recognized when they are incurred. The fair value of donated
corumodities used during the year is reported on the operating statement as an expense with a like
amount reported as donated commodities revenue. Unused donated commodities are reparted as
deferred revenue.
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Lakeview Local Schaol District
Notes to the General Purpose Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000

e e
C. Budgetary Process

The budgetary process is prescribed by provisions of the Ohio Revised Code and entails the
preparation of budgetary documents within an established timetzble. The major documents
prepared are the tax budget, the Certificate of Estimated Resources, and the appropriation resolution,
all of which are prepared on the budgetary basis of accounting. The Certificate of Estimated
Resources and the appropriations resolution are subject to amendment throughout the year with the
legal restriction that appropriations carmot exceed sstimated resources, as certified. All funds, other
than agency funds, are legally required to be budgeted and appropriated. The primary level of
budgetary control is at the object leve! within each find and fimetion. Any budgetary modifications
at this level may only be made by resolution of the Board of Education.

Tux Budger.

Prior to January 15, the Superintendent and Treasurer submit to the Board of Education a proposed
operating budget for the fiscal year commencing the following July 1. The budget includes proposed
expenditures and the means of financing for all funds. Public hearings are publicized and conducted
to obtain taxpayers’ comments. The express purpose of this budget doctument is to reflect the need
for existing (or increased) tax rates.

By no later than January 20, the Board-adopted budget is filed with the Trumbuil County Bodget
Commission for rate determination.

Estimated Resources: )
Pror to April 1, the Board of Education accepts, by formal resolution, the tax rates as determined
by the Budget Comrmission and receivas the Commission's Certificate of Estimated Resources which
states the projected revenue of each fund. Prior to June 30, the School District must revise its budget
so that total contempiated expenditures from any fund during the ensuing year will not exceed the
amgunt stated in the Certificate of Estimated Resources. The revised budget then serves as the basis
for the appropriation measure. On or about July 1, the Certificate is amended to inchide any
unencumbered cash balances from the preceding year. The Certificate may be further amended
during the year if projected increases or decreases in revenue are identified by the School District
Treasurer. The amounts reported in the budgetary statements reflect the amounts in the final
Amended Certificate issued during fiscal year 2000,

Appropriations:

Upon receipt from the County Auditor of an Amended Certificate of Estimated Resources based on
final assessed values and tax rates or a certificate saying no new certificate is necessary, the annual
appropriation resolution is enacted by the Board of Education at the fund, function, and object level
of expenditures, which are the legal levels of budgetary control. Prior to the passage of the annual
appropriation measure, the Board may pass a temporary appropriation measure to meet the ordinary
expenses of the School District. The appropriation resolution, by find, must be within the estimated
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Notes to the General Purpese Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2600

resources as certified by the County Budget Comimission and the total of expenditures and
ericumbrances may not exceed the appropriation totals at any level of control, Any revisions that
alter the total of any fund appropriation, alter total function appropriations within a fund, or alter
object appropriations within functions, must be approved by the Board of Education. The Board
may pass supplemnental fund appropriations so long as the total appropriations by fund do not exceed
the amounits set forth in the most recent Certificate of Estimated Resources. During the year, several
supplemental appropriations were legally enacted; however, none of these amendments were
significant. The budget figures which appear in the statements of budgetary comparisons represent
the final appropnation amounts, including all supplemental appropriations. Formal budgetary
integration is employed as a management control device during the year for all funds, other than
agency funds, consistent with statutory provisions.

Encumbrances:

As part of formal budgetary control, purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the
expenditure of monies are recorded as the equivalent of expenditures on the non-GAAFP budgetary
basis in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation and to determine and maintain
legal compliance. On the GAAP basis, encumbrances outstanding at fiscal year end are reperted as
a reservation of fund balance for subsequent-year expenditures for governmerital funds and reported
in the notes to the financial statements for proprietary funds.

Lapsing of Appropriations.

At the close of each fiscal year, the unencumbered balance of each appropriation reverts to the
respective fund from which it was appropriated and becormnes subject to future appropriation.
Encumbered appropriations are carried forward to the succeeding fiscal year and are not
reappropriated.

D. Cash and Cash Equjvalents

To improve cash management, all cash received by the School District is pooled. Monies for all
funds, including proprietary funds, are maintained in this pool. Individual fund integrity is
maintained through the School District’s records. Each fund’s interest in the pool is presented as
“Equity in Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents” on the balance sheet. During fiseal year 2000, the
School District invested in non-negotiable certificates of deposit, reported at cost.

Under existing Ohio Statutes, the Board of Education may, by resolution, specify the funds to
receive an allocation of intersst earnings. During fiscal year 2000, ali investment sarmings were
credited to the general fund except those specifically related to certain special revenue funds, the
permanent improvement capital project fund, the food service enterprise fund and the nonexpendabie
trust fund. Interest income ¢arned credited to the general fund during fiscal 2000 amounted 10
$65,276 which includes $17,276 assigned from other School District funds.

23



Lakeview Local School District
Notes to the General Purpose Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000

The School District utilizes a financial institution to service bonded debt as principal and interest
payments come due and also to maintain an account while several construction projects are being
performed throughout the School District. The balance in these accounts are presented an the
combined balance shest as “Cash and Cash Equivalents with Fiscal Agents” and represent deposits
or short-term investments in certificates of deposit.

For purposes of the combined statement of cash flows and for presentation on the combined balance
sheet, funds included within the Treasurer’s cash management pool and investments with original
maturities of three months or less are considered to be cash and cash equivalents.

E. Inventory

Inventories of governmental fimds are stated at cost while inventories of proprietary funds are stated
at the lower of cost or market. For all funds, cost is determined on 2 first-in, first-out basis,
Inventory in gevernmental funds consists of expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost
of inventory iterns is recorded as an expenditure in the governmental fund types when purchased.
Reported matenal and supplies inventory is equally offset by a fund balance reserve in the
governmental funds which indicates that it does not constitute available spendable rescurces even
though it is a component of net current assets. Inventories of proprietary finds consist of donated
food, purchased food, and school supplies held for resale and are expensed when used.

General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds used to zequire or construct them. Instead,
capital acquisition and construction costs are reflected as expenditures in governmental funds, and
the related assets are reported in the general fixed assets account group. Fixed assets utilized in the
proprietary funds are capitalized in the fund. Al] fixed assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated
historical cost) and updated for additions and retirements during the year. Donated fixed assets are
recorded at their fair market values as of the date received. The capitalization threshold maintained
by the School District is five hundred dollars. The School District does not possess any
infrastructure,

Improvements are capitalized. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the
value of the asset or materially extend an asset's life are not capitalized. Interest incurred during the
construction of peneral fixed assets is also not capitalized.

Assets in the general fixed assets account group are not depreciated, Depreciation of furniture and
equipment in the proprietary fund types is computed using the straight-line method over an estimated
useful life that ranges from five to twenty years. Improvements to fund fixed assets are depreciated
over the rematning useful lives of the related fixed assets.
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. Intergovernmental Revenues

For governmental funds, intergovernmentai revenues, such as entitlements and grants awarded on
a non-reimbursement basis, are recorded as receivables and revenues when measurable and avaitabie.
Reimbursement type grants are recorded as receivables and revenues when the related expenditures
are incurred. Other than commeodities, grants and entitlements for proprietary fund operations are
recognized as non-operating revenues in the accounting period in which they are eamed and become
measurable.

The School District cwirently participates in several State and Federal programs, categorized as
follows:

Entitlements

General Fund
State Foundation Program
School Bus Purchase Eeimbursement

Non-Reimbursable Grants

Special Revenue Funds
Education Management Information Systems
Title VI-B
Title I
Title VI
Telecommunications Act Grant Fund
Fourth Grade Summer School
Oo Reads Grant
Title VI-R

Capitad Projects Funds
School Net

Reimbursable Grants

Creneral Fund
Driver Education

FProprietary Funds
Covernment Donated Cormunoditiss
National 3chool Lunch Program

Grants and entitlements amounted to approximately forty-five percent of the School District's
gperating revenue during the 2000 fiscal year.
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H. Interfund Assets/Liabilici

Recervables and payables resulting from transactions between finds for services provided or goods
received are classified as “due from other funds” or “due to other funds” on the balance sheet, Short-
term interfund loans are classified as “interfund receivables/payables™.

L Compensated Absences

Vacation benefits are accrued as a liability as the benefits are earned if the employees’ rights to
receive compensation are attributabie to services already rendered and it is probable that the School
District will compensate the employees for the benefits through paid time off or some other means,

Sick leave benefits are accrued as a liability using the vesting method. The liability includes the
employees who are currently eligible to receive termination benefits and those the School District
has identified as probable of receiving payment in the future. The amount is based on accumulated
sick leave and employees’ wage rates at fiscal year end, taking into comsideration any limits
specified in the School District's termination policy.

For governmental funds, the School District records a liability for acenmuiated unused vacation time
when eamed for 2ll employees with more than one year of service. The School District records a
liability for accumulated unnsed sick leave after ten years of current service with the School Distriet,
The current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount expected to be pald using
available expendable resources. These amounts are recorded in the account "compensated absences
payable" in the fund from which the employees who have accumulated unpaid leave are paid. The
remainder is reported in the general long-term obligations account group. In proprietary funds, the
entire amount of compensated absences is reported as a fund liability.

[ | Libilities and Logg-Term Oblieati

In general, govemmental fund payables and accrued liabilities are reported as obligations of the
funds regardless of whether they will be liquidated with current resources. However, claims and
judgements, compensated absences, contractually required pension contributions, and special
termination henefits that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a ligbility in the
general long-term obligations account group to the extent that they will not be paid with current
available expendable financial resources. Payments made more than sixty days afier year-end are
generally considered not to have been paid with current available financial resources. Bonds and
capital leases are recognized as a lisbility of the general long-term obligations account group until
due or until resources have been accumulated in the fund for payment early in the following vear.

Long-term debt and other obligations financed by proprietary funds are reported as liabilitics in the
appropriate proprietary funds.
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K. Interfund Transactions

Quasi-external transactions are zccounted for as revenues and expenditures or expernses.
Transactions that constiute reimbursaments to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made from
it that are properly appheable 1o another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the
remmbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed.

Nonrecurring or nornroutine permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers.
All other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers.

L. Restricted Assets

Restricted assets in the general fund represent cash and cash equivalents whose use 1s limited by
legal requirements. Resticted assets include unexpended revenues required by statute to be set-
aside by the School District, for the purchase of textbooks and other instructional matenal and the
creation of a reserve for budget stabilization. See Note 8 for additional information regarding set-
agides.

M. Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported
in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

N, Fund Balance Reserves

The School District reserves those portions of fiund equity which are legally segregated for a specific
future use or which do not represent available expendable resources and thersfore are not available
for appropriation or expenditure. Unreserved fund balance indicates that portion of fund equity
which 1 available for appropriation in future penods. Fund equty reserves have been established

for encumbrances, inventories of supplies and materials, contributions, taxes, budget stabilization
and textbooks.

The reserve for property taxes represents taxes recognized as revenue under generally accepied
accounting principles but not avatlable for appropniation under State Statute. The reserve for
contributions signifies the legal restrictions on the use of principal. The reserve for budget
stabilization represents roney required to be set-aside by stahite to protect against cyclical changes
in revenues and expendimires.

r Iy -

Total calumns on the general purpose financial statements are captioned “Totals - (Metnorandum
Only)” 1o indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns
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do not present financial position, results of aperations, or ¢cash flows in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a conselidation. Interfund
eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data.

NOTE 3 - RESTATEMENT OF GENERAL LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS

The General Long-Term Obligations Account Group liabilities decreased by 38,211, from
36,171,978 to $6,165,767 at Iune 3¢, 1999 as a result of an overstatement of intergovernmental
payables.

NOTE 4 - ACCOUNTABILITY

The general fund concluded fiseal year 2000 with a deficit fund balance of $763,396. The deficit
resulted fTom the conversion to generally accepted accounting principles and adjustments for accrued
ligbilities. The School Distriet is aware of the deficit and will receive an entire year’s collection of
the 3.98]1 mill emergency levy passed in Febrary 1999 during fiscal year 2001.

The Title I and Title VI-R special revenue funds concluded fiscal year 2000 with deficit fund
balances of $18,740 and 3662, respectively, which were created by the application of generally
accepted accoumting principles. The General Fund providas transfers to cover deficit balances;
however, this is done when cash is needed rather than when accruals goour.

NOTE 5 - BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

While the School District is reporting financial position, results of operations and changes in fund
balance/retained earnings an the basis of generally accepted accounting principles { GAAP), the
budgetary basis as provided by law is based upon acconunting for certain transactions on a basis of
cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrances. The Combined Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (Nen-GAAP Basis) and Actual-All
Governmental Fund Types and the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Fund Equity - Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actnal - Proprietary Fund Type and Simiiar Trust
Fund are presented on the budgetary basis to provide a meaningful companison of actual results with
the budget. The major differences between the budget basis and GAAP basis are that:

1. Revenues are recorded when received in cash (budget basis) as opposed to when susceptible
to acerual (GAAP basis).

2. Expenditures/expenses are recorded when paid in cash (budget basis) as opposed io when
the liability 15 incurred {GAAP basis).

3. Encumbrances are treated as expenditures/expenses for all funds {budgst basis}) rather than
as a reservation of fund balance for governmental fund types and as note disclosures in the
proprietary fund type (GAAP basis).

4. For propnetary funds, the acquisition and constraction of capital assets are reported on the
operating statement {budget basis) rather than as balance sheet ransactions (GAAP basis).
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The following tables summarize the adjustments necessary to reconcile the GAAP basis statements
to the budgetary basis statements on a fund type basis.

Met Income/{Losg) Excess of Revenoes Over (Under} Expenses
All Proprietary Fund Types and Similar Trust Fund

GAAF Basis
Reverue Accruai
Expense Accruzi

Capital Cutlay

Depraciation Expense

Encumbrances

Budget Basis

Monexpendatyie
Enrerpriss Trust

{($1.154) 507
{19,795} 0
32280 0
(11,582) ¥
i2,754 H
{3,193 a
(5790) 507

Excess of Revenues and Other Finaocing Sowrces
Over (Under) Expeoditures and Other Financing Uses

GAAP Basis
Revenue Accruals
Revenug for Debt Retirement
Proceeds of Notes
Proceeds of Capital Lease
Expenditure Accruals
Diebt Service:

Principal

Interest and Fiscal Charges
Encumbrances
Budget Basis

Govermnmental Fund Types
Special Dbt Capital
General Ravenue Service Projects
$389,573 (8.047) 6 00% 960 014
130,054 5,298 {10,000} (3,309
33247 aQ t} (31147
4043, 000 Q 4] ¢
] H 1] {1.0435,0008
174 846 6,618 0 36,123
(880,782) H 1 16,782
{16,465) H 0 16,465
{156,443) (33,838) 0 {80,192}
$74,030 {31,367} £3.901} (122,464)

NOTE 6 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

State statutes classify momes held by the School District into three categories.

Active deposits are public deposits necessary to meet current demands on the treasury. Such monies
must be maintainad either as cash in the School District Treasury, in commercial accounts pavable
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or withdrawable on demand, including negotiable order of withdrawal (NOW) accounts, or in money
matket deposit accounts.

Inactive deposits are public deposits that the Board of Education has identified as not required for
use within the current two year period of designation of depositeries. Inactive deposits must either
be evidenced by certificates of deposit maturing not later than the end of the current period of
designation of depositories, or by savings or deposit accounts including, but not limited to, passbook
accounts.

Interim deposits are deposits of interim monies. Interim monies are those monies which are not
needed for immediate use but which will be needed before the end of the current period of
designation of depositories. Interim deposits must be evidenced by time certificates of deposit
maturing not more than one year from the date of deposit, or by savings or deposit accounts
meluding passbook accounts.

Protection of School District deposits is provided by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, by
eligible securities pledged by the financial institution as security for repayment, by surety company
bonds deposited with the Treasurer by the financial institution, or by a single collateral pool
established by the financial institution to secure the repayment of ail public monies deposited with
the institution. Interim menies may be deposited or invested in the following securities:

1. United States Treasury Notes, Bills, Bonds, or any other obligation or security issued by
the United States Treasury or any other obligation guaranteed as to principal and interest
by the United States;

2. Bonds, notes, debentures, or any other obligations or securities issued by any federal
govermment agency or instrumentality, including but not limited to, the Federal Natienal
Mortgage Association, Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal Farm Credit Bank, Federal
Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, Government National Mongage Association, and
Student Loan Marketing Association. All federal agency securities shall be direct
issuances of federal government agencies or instrumentalities;

3. Wotten repurchase agreements in the securities listed above provided that the market value
of the securities subject 1o the repurchase agreement must exceed the principal value of the
agreement by at least two percent and be marked to market daily, and that the term of the
agreement must not exceed thirty days;

4. Bonds and other obligations of the State of Ohio,

5. No-lead money market mutual funds consisting sxclusively of obligations described in
division {1) or (2} of this section and repurchase agreements secured by such obligations,
provided that investments in secunhes described in this division are made only through

eligible institutions;

6. The State Treasurer’s investrent pool {STAROChio);

n



Lakeview Local School District
Notes to the General Purpose Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3¢, 2000

7. Certain Banker’s acceptance and commercial paper notes for a period not to exceed one
hundred and eighty days w an amnount not to exceed twenty-five percent of the interim
menies available for investment at any one time; and,

8. Under limited circumstances, corporate debt interests rated in either of the two highest
rating classifications by at least two nationally recognized rating agencies.

Invesiments in stripped principal or interest obligations, reverse repurchase agresments and
derivanves are prolubited. The issuance of taxable notes for the purpose of arbitrage, the use of
leverage and short selling are aiso prohibited. An investment must mature within five years from
the date of purchase uniess matched to a specific obligation or debt of the School Disirict, and must
be purchased with the expectation that it will be held until maturity.

Investnents may only be made through specified dealers and institutions. Payment for investments
may be made only upon delivery of the securities representing the investments to the treasurer or,
1f the securitics are not represented by a certificate, upon receipt of confirmation of transfer from the
custodian.

The following information classifies deposits and investments by categories of risk as defined in
GASB Statement No. 3, “Deposits With Financial Institutions, Investments (including Repurchase
Apgreemnents), and Reverse Repurchase Agreements.”

A. Deposits

At fiscal year end, the camrying amount of the Scheool District's deposits was 52,200,706 and
the bank balance was $2,209,178. O the bank balance, $270,678 was covered by federal depository
insurance and $1,938,500 was uninsured and uncollateralized. Although the secunties serving as
collateral were held by the pledging financial institution's trust department in the School
District’s name and all State statutory requiternents for the deposit of money had been followed, non-
complisnce with federal requirements could potentiatly subject the School District to a suceessful
claim by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation,

B. Invesiments

The School Distriet's investments are required to be categorized at year-end to give an indication of
the level of nisk assurned by the School District at fiscal vear end. Category 1 includes investments
that are insured or registered or for which the securities are held by the School District or its agent
in the School District's name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments which
are held by the counterparty's Gust department or agent in the School District's name, Category 3
includes uninsured and unregistersd investments for which the securities are held by the
counterparty, or by its tust department or agent but not in the School Disirict’s name. During fiscal
year 2004}, the School District invested in nonnegotiable certificates of deposit. For the pumose of
classification under GASB Statement No.3, the School District did not have any investments at year
end.
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NOTE 7 - PROPERTY TAXES

Property taxes are levied and assessed on 4 calendar basis while the School district fiscal year runs
from July through June. First half tax collections are received by the School district in the second
half of the fiscal year. Second haif distributions oceur in the first half of the following fiscal year,

Property taxes inchude amounts levied against all real, public utility, and tangible personal property
located in the School District. Property tax ravenue received during caiendar year 2000 for real and
public utility property taxes represents collections of calendar year 1999 taxes. Property tax
payments received during calendar year 2000 for tangible personal property (other than public utility
property) is for calendar year 2000 taxes.

2000 real property tax are levied after April 1, 2000, on the assessed value listed as of January 1,
2000, the lien date. Assessed values are established by State law at thirty-five percent of appraised
market value.

Public utility tangible personal property currently is assessed at varying percentages af true vaiue:
public utility real is assessed at thirty-five percent of true value, 2000 public utility taxes became a
lien December 31, 1999, are levied after April 1, 2000, and are collected in 2001 with real property
taxes.

2000 tangible personal property taxes are levied after April 1, 2000, on the values as of December
31, 1998, Collections are made in 2000. Tangible personal property assessments are twenty-five
percent of true value.

The assessed values upon which fiscal year 2000 taxes were collected are:

1990 Becond- 2000 First-
Half Collections Half Collections
Amount Percent Amount Percent

Apniculhural/Residentiai

and Oither Real Estate $126,196,640 20.39% $205,321,850 B2.58%
Public Utility 12,767,830 551 11,409 290 458
Tangible Personal Property 32684317 1410 31927974 12.84
Total Azzessed Value 231 649 287 _ 100.00%%; $248,659,114 100.00%
Tax rate per $1,000 of

assessed valuation $40.66 $43.64

The School District passed a 3.891 mill emergency operating levy in February of 1999, The
collection on this levy began in the second half of fiscal year 2000,
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Real property taxes are payable annually or semi-annuzlly. If paid annually, payment is due
December 31; if paid semi-annually, the first payment is due December 31 with the remainder
payable by June 20. Under certain circumstances, State statute permits alternate payment dates to
be established.

Tangible personal property taxes paid by multi-county taxpayers are due September 20. Single
county taxpayers may pay anrnually or semi-annually. 1f paid annually, payment is due April 30; if
paid semi-annually, the first payment is due April 30, with the remainder payable by September 20.

The Schocl Dnstrict receives property taxes from Trumbull Ceunty. The County Auditor
periodically advances to the School Dastrict its portion of the taxes coilected. Second-haif real
property tax payments collected by the County by June 30, 2000, are available to finance fiscal year
2000 operations. The amount available to be advanced can vary based on the date the tax bills are
sent.

Accrued property taxes receivabie reprasents delinquent taxes outstanding and real property, tangibie
personal property, and public utility property taxes which became measurable as of June 30, 2000
Although total property tax collections for the next fiscal year are measurable, only the amount
avatlable as an advance at June 30 iz intended to finance current fiscal year operations. The
receivable is therefore offset by a credit to deferred revenue for that portion not intended to finance
current fiscal year operaticns. The amount available as an advance at June 30, 2000, was 3165000
and is recognized as revenue. $155,000 was available to the general fund and $10,000 was available
to the debt service fund.

N - _

The School District is required by State statute to annually set aside in the general fund an amount
based on a statutory formula for the purchase of t=xthooks and other instmctional materials and an
gqual amount for the acquisition and construction of capital improvements. Amounts not spent by
vear-end or offset by similarly restricted resources received duning the yvear must be held in cash at
vear-end and carried forward to be used for the same purposes in future years. The School District
15 also required to set-aside money for budget stabilization.

The foilowing cash basis information describes the changes in the set-aside amounts for textbooks,
capital acquusition, and budget stabilization. Dhisclosure of this information iz required by State
statute.

Capital Budget
Taxtbonks Improvements Stakilizatien

Set-Askle Reserve Balance as of 6/730/49 5,120 10 568,114
Current ¥ear Set-Aside Requirement 324 T80 263,769 87,523
Cuprent Year QOffsers 0 (182,101) L
Cualifving Disbursements (170, 170} (175,9946] 0
Ser-aside Balance Carried
Fotward ro Future Figzal Years 159719 (304 3287 $156,23%
Set-Aside Reserve Balance as of 6730 3132719 B0 ___$136238
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The School District had qualifying disbursements and offsets during the fscal vear that reduced
the capital improvements set-aside amount below zero. This extra amount may be used to reduce
the set-aside requirement in future years. The total reserve balance for the three set-asides at the end
of the fiscal year was $315,958,

NOTE 8 - RECEIVABLES

Receivables at June 30, 2000, consisted of property taxes, accounts (rent and student fea), tuition,
intergovernmental grants and interest. All recejvables are considered collectible in full due to the
ability to foreclose for the nonpayment of taxes, the stable condition of State programs, and the
current year guarantee of federal funds.

NOTE 10 - FIXED ASSETS

A summary of the enterprise funds’ fixed 2ssets at June 30, 2000 follows:

Furniturs and Equipment 3349051
Less Accumulated Depreciation (205,835)
Met Fixed Azsets $143.256

A summary of the changes in general fixed assets during fiscal year 2000 foliows:

Balance at Balance at
Aszet Category &/30/9% Additions Drelations 63000

Land and Improvernents £2.001.000 ] ] 2,001,009
Buiidings 11,275,365 i} i} 11,275,385
Fuminue, Equipment

and Vehicles 4,302,107 83,408 1] 4 3853515
Construction in Progress 0 15,115 a 15,115
Totals $17,578.431 98,523 0 17677004

. ———— - ] Iy —— ——

NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; emors and omissions; mjuries to employees and natural disasters. During fiscai
year 2004}, the School District contracted with Utica National for property and inland marine
insurance. Nationwide Insurance provides liability insurance coverages. Fleet and uninsured
motorist coverage is provided by Indiana [nsurance. Coverages provided by the various companies
are as follows:
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Utica Nattonal:
Building and Contents-replacement cost ($500 deductible} $33,827,126

Inland Marine Coverage {$0 deductible) 241,240
Boiler and Machinery {($500 deductible) No limit
Indiana Insurance:
Automobile Liability ($250 daductibie) 1,003,000
Uninsured Motorists 300,000
Wationwide Insurance:
General Liability
Per occurrence 2,000,000
Total per year 5,000,000

Settled claims have not exceeded this commercial coverage in any of the past three vears and there
has not been a significant reduction in coverage from the prior year.

The School Dhstrict has contracted with the Trumbull County Schools Employee Insurance Benefits
Consortium to provide empioyee medical/surgical, dental, and prescription dmg benefits. The
Trumbull County Schocls Employee Insurance Benefits Consortium is a shared risk pool comprised
of sixteen Trumbull County school districts. Rates are set through an annual calculation process.
The Lakeview Local School Drstrict pays a monthly contribution which is placed in a common fund
from which claim payments are made for all participating school distnets. Claims are paid for all
participants regardless of claims flow. The hoard of directors has the right to return menies to an
exiting district subsequent to the settlement of all expenses and claims. The School District pays
medical/surgical premiums of $472.91 for family coverage and $181.70 for single coverage per
employee par month. Prerums for dental coverage are 564,89 monthly for family coverage and
$1%.28 monthly for single coverage. Premiums for prescription drug insurance are $91.76 for
family coverage and $35.74 for single coverage. The plan utilizes a $5.00 prescription deductible,

The School District pays the State Workers™ Compensation System a premium based on a rate per
$100 of salaries. This rate iz calculated based on accident history and adminisirative costs.

NOTE 12- DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS
A. School Employees Retirement System

The School District contributes to the Schoel Emiplovess Retirement Systemn (SERS), a cost-shanng
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. SERS provides retirement and disability benefits,
annual cost-of-living adjusiments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Authority
to establish and amend benefits 13 provided by State statute per Chapter 3309 of the Qhio Revised
Code. SERS issues a publicly available, stand-alone financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information. The report may be obtained by writing to the
School Employees Retirement System, 45 North Fourth Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3634.

Plan members are required to contribute 9 percent of their annual covered salary and the School

District 1s required to contribute at an actuanially detenmined rate. The current School District rate
is 14 percent of annual covered payroll. A portion of the School Disinict’s contribution is used to
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fund pension obligations with the remainder being used to fund health care benefits; for fiscal vear
2000, 5.5 percent of annual covered salary was the portion used to fund pension obligation. For fiscal
year 1999, 7.7 percent of annual covered salary was the portion used to fund pension obligations.
The contribution requirements of plan members and employers are established and may be amended,
up to statutory maximum amourt, by the SERS’ Retirement Board, The School District’s required
contributions for the pension obligations to SERS for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2000, 1999,
and 1998 were $2352,960, $250,688, and $216,605, respectively; 59.5 percent has been contributed
for fiscal year 2000 and 100 percent for the fiscal years 1999 and 1998 $102,340 representing the
unpaid contribution for fiscal year 2000, is recorded as a liability within the respective funds and the
general long-term obligations account group.

B. State Teachers Retirement Svstemn

The School Disirict contributes to the State Teachers Retirement System of Ohio {STRS), a
cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system. STRS provides basic retirement
and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death and survivor benefits to
members and beneficiaties. Benefits ar¢ established by Chapter 3307 of the QOhio Revised Code.
STRS issues a publicly available, stand-alone financial report that includes financial statements and
required supplementary information for STRS. That report may be obtained by writing to the State
Teachers Retirement System, 275 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3771.

For fiscal year ended Tune 30, 2000, plan members were required to contribute 9.3 percent of their
annual covered salaries. The School District was required to contribute 14 percent; 6 percent was
the portion used to fund pension obligations. Contribution rates are established by STRS, upon
recommendation of its consulting actyary, not to exceed statutory maximum rates of 10 percent for
members and 14 percent for employers. The School District’s required contributions for pension
obligations to STRS for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2000, 1999, and 1998 were $887,808,
$865,864 and $349,312, respectively, 83.7 parcent has besn contributed for fiscal year 2000 and 100
percent for the fiscal years 199% and 1998. $144,402 representing the unpaid contribution for fiscal
year 2000, is recorded as a liability within the respective funds.

C. Social Secarity §

Effective July 1, 1991, all employees not otherwise covered by the School Employees Retirement
System or the State Teachers Retirement System have an option to choose Social Security or the
School Employees Retirement System/State Teachers Retirement System. As of June 30, 2000, all
members of the Board of Education have elected social security. The Board's liability is 6.2 percent
of wages paid. .

NOTE 13 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The School Dustrict provides comprehensive health care benefits to retired teachers and their
dependents through the State Teachers Retirement System (STRS), and to retited non-certified
employees and their dependents through the Schoo! Employees Retirement System (SERS).
Benefits include hospitalization, physicians' fees, prescription drugs, and reimbursernent of monthly
Medicare premiums.  Benefit provisions and the obligations to contribute are established by the
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Systems based on authority granted by State statute. Both systems are funded on a pay-as-you-go
basis.

All STRS benefit recipients and sponsored dependents are eligible for health care coverage. The
STRS Board has statutory anthority over how much if any, of the health care costs will be absorbed
by STRS. Most benefit recipients pay a portion of the health care cost in the form of a monthly
premium. By law, the cost of coverage paid from STRS funds shail be included in the employer
contribution rate, currently 14 percent of covered payroll. For the fiseal year ended June 30, 2000,
the STRS Board allocated employer contributions equal to 8 percent of coverad payrol! to the Health
Care Reserve Fund. For the School Dastrict, this amount equated $507,319 for fiscal year 2000,

STRS pays health care benefits from the Healih Care Reserve Fund. At June 30, 1999, (the latest
mformation available) the balance in the Fund was $2,783 million. For the year ended June 30,
1999, net health care costs paid by STRS wers $5249,929,000 and STRES had 95,796 eligible henefit
recipiets.

For SERS, coverage is made available to service retirees with ten or more fiscal years of qualifving
service credit, and to disability and survivor benefit recipients. Members retiring on or after August
1, 1989, with less than twenty-five years of service credit must pay a portion of their premium for
health care. The portion is based on years of service up to a maximum of 75 percent of the premium.

After the allocation for basic henefits, the remainder of the employer’s 14 percent contribution is
allocated to providing health care benefits, For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, employer
contributions to find health care benefits were 8.5 percent of covered payroll, an increase of 2.2
percent from fiscal year 1999. 'In addition, SERS levies a surcharge to fund health care benefits
equai to 14 percent of the difference berween a minimum pay and the member's pay, pro-rated for
partral service credit. For fiscal year 2000, the minimurm pay was established at $12,400. For the
School Dnstrict, the amount contributed to fund health care henefits, including surcharge, during the
2000 fiscal year equaled $153,583.

The surcharge, added to the unallocated portion of the 14 percent emplover contribution rate,
provides for maintenance of the asset target level for the health care fund. The target level for the
health care reserve is 150 percent of annual health care expenses. Expenses for health care for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 1999 (the latest information available), were $126,380,984 and the target
level was $189.6 million. At June 30, 1999, SERS had net assets available for payment of health
care benefits of $188.0 million. SERS has approximately 51,000 participants currently receiving
health care benefits.

NOTE 14 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
A, Compensated Absences

The criteria for determining vacation and sick leave components are derived {rom negotiated
agreements and State laws. Classified employees earn ten to twenty days of vacation per fiscal year,
depending upon length of service. Accummiated, unnsed vacation time is paid to ¢lassified
employees and administrators upon termination of employment. Teachers do not earn vacation ime.
Teachers, administrators, and classified employess earn sick leave at the rate of one and one-fourth
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days per month. Sick leave may be accumulated up to a maximum of 220 days for all personnel.
Upon retirement, payment is made for one-fourth of accrued, but unused sick leave credit to a
maximum of 62.5 days for classified employees, teachers and administrators. Employees are given
three days of personal leave at the beginning of the fiscal year. Upon retirement all unused personat
ieave is converted to sick leave.

B. Life Insurapce

The School District provides life insurance and accidental death and dismemberment of $50,000 1o
all full time employees through the Trumbull County Scheols Employee Insurance Benefits
Consortium.

NOTE 15 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

Changes in long-term obligations of the School District during fiscal year 2000 were as follows:

Balangs Balance
S30/99 Increase Decrease &/ 3000
Creneral Obligation Bonds:
1994 - 5.75%
Schnol Improvement 575 004 0 75,008 H
1994 - 4 30 10 6.95% .
School Improvement 1,264,971 ) 10,0040 1,154,971
1998 - 380 to 51005
School Improvement Refundmp Bonds 3,637,770 04 294 130, 0K 3,602,069
Total Genegra! Qbligation Bords 4,977,741 04 200 115,000 4,757 04
Compenzated Absences 1,055,792 102,715 a 1,198,507
[ntergovernmental Payabie 52,234 o1,633 92234 ¥1,653
Capital Lease Payable 0 1,045,040 ¥ 1,045 000
Total Other Long-Term Obligations 1,138,026 1,239,368 g2,234 2,335 160
Torzl All Loog-Tenn Obligabons 55,165,767 1,333,667 40¥7. 234 702200
o ———  ——

The School District defeased certain general obligation bonds in 1998 by placing the proceeds of
new bornds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds.
Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the
School District’s financial statements. On June 30, 2000, $5,266,275 of bonds outstanding are
considered defeased.

The 1998 General Obligation bonds in¢lude Capital Appreciation Bonds, This year the addition en
these bonds 15 394,299, which represents the aceretion. :
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General obligation bonds will be paid from the debt service fund. Compensated absences will be
paid from the fund from which the employee is paid. The intergovemmenial payable represents a
contractually required pension contribution and will be paid from the fund from which the

employees are paid. The capital lease will be paid from the permanent improvement capital projects
fund,

The overall debt margin of the School Dhstrict as of Tune 30, 2000 wae 517,783,778 and the unvaoted
debt Lirnit was $248.659. The principal and interest requiremsents to retire general obligation bonds
gutstanding at June 30, 2000, are as follows:

General
Obligation

Year Bonds
2001 $473,875
2002 490,855
2003 505,926
2004 519,096
2005 535,130
2006 - 2010 2,952,869
2011 -2015 3,434 300
2016 - 2020 1,414,975

Total $10,327,027

NOTE 16 - NOTE DEBT

During fiscal year 2000, the School District participated in the State of Qhio cash flow bormowing
program in the amount of $400,000 at an interest rate of 4.10 percent. This note was repaid within
the figeal year. The School District also paid off a one-year tax anticipation note in the amount of
$£464,000 which had an interest rate of 4.50 percent during fiscal year 2000, The School District
also has an energy conservation note which matures in 2013 and will be paid from the permanent
improvement capital projects fund. The cash flow borrowing and tax anticipation note liabilities
were reflected in the general fund and the energy conservation nete is reflected in the permanent
improvement capital projects fund, the funds which received the proceeds. These notes are backed
by the full faith and credit of the School District. The School Dtstrict’s note activity, including
amounts cutstanding and interest rates foilow:
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Balance Balance
6/30/99 Additions Deletions 643 (WER0
General Fund:
Cash Flow Borrowing 4.10% 50 400,000 400,10 0
Spending Reserve 4.50%; 464,000 0 464,000 0

Capital Projects Funds:

Energy Comservation 3008 329,004 i 16,782 EX Y
Totals $793,004 404,004 830,782 312,222
R —— = ———————— — —

The principal and interest requirements 1o retire the energy conservation notes outstanding at June
30, 2000, are as follows:

Energy
Conservation

Year Hotes
2001 $13,246
2002 33,246
2003 33,245
2004 33,246
2005 33,246
2006 - 2010 166,232
2011 - 213 89,740
Total $432,.202

NOTE 17 - CAPITAL LEASE

Capital lease obligations recorded in the general long-term obligations account group relate 1o a
construction and reroofing project currently being done at the School District. This lease meats the
criteria for capital leases as defined by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.13
“Accounting for Leases.” At the time the School District entered inte this lease the facility had not
yet been constructed. No lease payments have been made as of June 30, 2000. General fixed assets
being constructed by this lease have been capitalized in the general fixed assets account group in the
amount of $15,115 for construction in progress as of June 30, 2000, The entire principal amount
owed on the lease 15 $1,045,000. As part of the agreement, Cortland Banks, as lessor, provided
$1.045,000 for the construction of the facility. Amounts are paid to contractors by the fiscal agent
at the direction of the School Thstrict as the project progresses. As of June 30, 2000, $1,030,077 is
held by the fiscal agent and will be paid out for construction costs.
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The following is a schedule of the future long-term minimum lease payments required under the
capital lease and the present valve of the minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2000,

Year Amounts
2001 173398
2002 92,154
2003 100,198
2004 107,626
2005 108,601
2006 - 20140 574,321
2011 - 2045 s an
Total Minimum
Lrase Payments 31,644,579

Less: Amount
TEpTESEnting interest (599,579}

Pregent Value of
Minimum Lease Payments 51,045000

NOTE 18 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Interfund balances at June 30, 2000 consist of the following individual fund receivables and
payables:

Fund Receivables Payahles
Creperal Fund 31z H
Title VI Special Revenue 4] 12
Tonal All Funds 312 12

NOTE 19 - SEGMENT INFORMATION FOR ENTERPRISE, FUNDS

The Scheol District maintains two enterprise funds to account for the operations of food service and
umiform school supplies. The table below reflects m a suunmarized format the more significant
financial data relating to the enterprise funds of the Lakeview Local School District as of and for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2000,
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Uniform Total
Food School Enterprise
Service Supplies Fonds
Operating Revenues 481,323 16,896 498,219
Depreciation Expense 12,754 0 12,754
Operating Income {Loss) (32,343) 7,495 (24,848)
Donated Commadities 29,795 0 29,7195
Operating Transfers Out 0 {10,000} {10,000)
Net Income {Loss) 1,351 (2,505) {1,154)
Fixed Assets Additions 11,682 0 11,682
Net Working Capital 53,186 4,540 57,726
Total Assets 255,298 4,540 259,838
Total Equity 196,442 4,540 200,582
Encumbrances Cutstanding
at June 30, 2000 3,060 193 3,193

20 - Y

Trumbull County Joint Vocational School - The Trumbull County Joint Vocational School is a
distinct political subdivision of the State of Ohio operated under the direction of a Board consistin I*
of one representative from each of the twelve participating schoo! districts’ elected boards, which
possesses its own budgeting and taxing authority. To obiain financial information write to the
Treasurer of the Trumbull County Joint Vocational School at 528 Educational Highway, Warren,
Ohio 44483,

North East Ohio Management Information Network (NEOMIN) - NEOMIN is a jointly governed
orgamzation ameng thirty school districts m Trumbull and Ashtabula Counties. The jointly
governed organization was formed for the purpose of applying modern technology with the aid of
computers and other electronic equipment to administrative and instruetional functions among
member districts. Each of the districts supports NEOMIN based upon a per pupil charge. Lakeview
Local School District contributed $27,360 to NEOMIN during fiscal year 2000.

Superintendents of the participating school districts are eligible to be voting members of the
Governing Board which consists of ten members: the Trumbull and Ashtabula County
superintendents (permanent members), three superintendents from Ashtabula County schooi
districts, three superintendents from Trumbu!l County school districts, and a principal and treasurer
(non-voting members who must be employed by a participating schoo! district, the fiscal agent or
NEOMIN]). The Lakeview Local School District was not represented on the Governing Board
during fiscal year 2000.
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The degree of control exercised by any participating school district is limited to its representation
on the Govermng Board. To obtain a copy of NEOMIN''s financial statements, write to the Trumbul]
County Educational Service Center, 347 North Park Avenue, Warren, Chio, 44481,

North East Ohio Instructional Media Center (INEOQOIMC) - The North East Ohio Instructional Media
Center (NEQIMC) is a jointly governed organization among forty-five school districts. The jointly
governed organization was formed for the purpose of providing quality films and/or other media to
support the educational curricula of the District. Each member pays a monthly premivm based on
actual use of the media materials or on a per pupil charge.

NEQOIMC is governed by an advisory committee made up of a member from a parochial school, 2
Joint vecational school, one County Superintendent fromm each participating county, one City
Superintendent and two local superintendents rotating every two years. The degree of conrol
exercised by any participating school district is lirnited to its representation on the Board. In fiscai
year 2000, Lakeview Lacal Schoaol District contributed $1.40 per student. Financial information can
be obtained by contacting the Treasurer at the Trumbuil County Educational Service Center, 347
North Park Avenue, Warren, Ohic, 44431,

North East Ohie Special Education Regional Resource Center (NEOSERRC) - NEOSERRC is a
special education service center which selects its own board, adopts its own budget and receives
direct Federai and State grants for its operation. The jointly governed organization was formed for
the purpose of imtiating, expanding and improving special education programs and services for
children with disabilities and their parents.

NEOSERRL is governed by a goveming board of 3% members made up of representatives from 33
superintendents of the participatig districts, one non-public scheol, one county board of mental
retardation and twe parents whose term rotates every year. The degree of control exercised by any
participating school district is lirited to its representation on the Board. Financial information can
be obtained by contacting the Treasurer at the Mahoning County Educational Service Center, 2801
Market Street, Youngstown, Ohio, 44507,

Region {2 Professional Development Center (Center) - The Center is a jointly governed organization
among the school distnets located in Trumbull, Mahoning and Columbiana counties. The jointly
govemned organizatton was formed for the purpose of establishing an articulated, regional structure
for professional developmment, in which school districts, the business community, higher educauon
and other groups cooperatvely plan and implement effective professional development activities that
are tied directly to schoel improvement, and in particular, to improvements in instructional
programs.

The Center is govemed by a goveming board made up of mineteszn representatives of the
participating school districts, the husiness community, and Youngstown State University whose term
rotates every year. The degree of contro! exercised by any participating school district 13 hmited to
Its representation on the Board. Financial information ¢an be obtained by contacting the Treasurer
at the Trumbull County Educational Service Center, 347 North Park Avenue, Warren, Chio 44481,
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The Trumbnil County Schools Employee Insurance Benefits Consortium is a shared risk poal
comprised of sixteen Trumbull County School Districts. The Consertium is governed by an
assembly which consists of one representative from each participating schoo! district (usually the
superintendent or designee). The assembly elects officers for one year terms to serve as the Board
of Directors. The assembly exercises control over the operation of the Consortium. All Consortium
revenues are generated from charpes for services.

NOTE 22 - STATE SCHOOQI FUNDING DECISION

On March 24, 1997, the Ohio Supreme Court rendered a decision declaring certain portions of the
Ohio school finding plan unconstimtional. The Court stayed the effect of its mling for cne year to
aliow the Ohio General Assembly to design a plan to remedy the perceived defects in the system,
Declared unconstitutional was the State’s “school foundation program”, which provides significant
amounts of monetary support to this School District. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000,
the School District received $5,000,375 of school foundation support for its general fund.

Also, the Court declared the spending reserve borrewing program unconstitutional. The spending
reserve program allowed the Sehool District to borrow against amounts anticipated to be collected
from tangible personal property taxes after the Sehool District’s June 30 fiscal year end. Durin g the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, the School District did not borrew under this programn. However,
the School District repaid $464,000 borrowed in fiscal year 1999, State Statute has recently been
amended to gradually decrease the annual amount that may be berrowed under this program.

Since the Supreme Court ruling, numerous pieces of iegislation have been passed by the State
General Assembly in an attempt to address the issues identified by the Court. The Court of Common
Pleas in Perry County reviewed the new laws and, in a decision issued on February 26, 1999,
determined they are not sufficiently responsive to the constitutional issues raised under the
“thorough and efficient” clause of the Ohio Constitution. The State appealed the decision made by
the Court of Common Pleas to the Ohio Supreme Court. On May 11, 2000, the Ohio Supreme Court
rendered an opinion on this issue. The Court concluded, *...the mandate of the {Ohio} Constitution
has not been fulfilled.” The Court's majority recognized efforts by the Chio General Assernbly taken
in response to the Court’s March 24, 1997, decision, however, it found seven .. major areas warrant
further attention, study and development by the General Assembly...”, including the State’s reliance
on local property tax funding, the state’s basic aid formula, the school foundation program, as
discussed above, the rechanism for, and adequacy of, funding for school facilities, and the existence
of the State’s School Solvency Assistance Fund, which the Court found tock the place of the
unconstitutional emergency school loan assistance program.

The Court decided to maintain jurisdiction over these issues and continued the case at least until
June 15, 2001.

As of the date of these financial statements, the School District is unable to determine what effect,
if any, this ongoing litigation will have on its future State Runding under these programs and on its
financial operations.
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A, Granis

The School District received financial assistance from federal and state agencies in the form of
grants. The disbursement of funds received under these programs generally requires compliance
with terms and conditions specified in the grant agreements and is subject to audit by the grantor
agencies. Any disallowed claims resulting from such audits could become a liability of the general
fund or other applicable funds. However, in the opinion of management, any such disallowed claims
will not have a material adverse effect on the overall financial position of the School District at June
30, 2000.

B. Litieati

The School Disirict is party to lepal proceedings. The School Distriet’s management is of the
opinion that ultimate disposition of these claims and legal proceedings will not have a material
cffect, if any, on the financial condition of the School District.

NOTE 24 - CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENTS

The School District had a contractual commitment with Holko Inercon for $492,000 for a roofing
project at June 30, 2000,
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General Fund

The General Fund 1s the operating fund of the School District and is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in other funds,
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Special Revenue Funds

Special Revenue Funds are established to account for revenues from specific sources which legally,
or otherwise, are restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. A description of the School District's
special revenue funds follows:

Public School Support - This fund accounts for school site sales reventue and expenditures for field
trrps, assemblies, and other activity costs.

District Mapaged Activity - This fund accounts for gate receipts and other revenues from athletic
events and all costs (except supplemental coaching contracts) of the School District’s athletic program
and transportation of the band to and from athletic events.

Educational Management Information Systems - This fund accounts for State monies which support

the development of hardware and software or other costs associated with the requirements of the
management information systemn.

acholarship - This fund aceounts for contributions used to provide scholarships to deserving students.

[itle VI-B - This fund accounts for federal monies used to assist schools i the identification of
handicapped children, development of procedural safeguards, implementation of least restrictive
alternative service patterns, and provision of full educational opportunities to handicapped children
at the preschool, elementary, and sacondary levels.

[itle ] - This fund accounts for federal monies used to assist the School District in meeting the speciat
needs of educationally deprived children.

[itle V1 - This fund accounts for federal revenues which support the implementation of a vanety of
programs such as computer educatiory, gifted and talented programs, in-service and staff development.

Local Professional Development Grant - This fund accounts for State monies recerved to assist the

school district efforts to encourage professional development of the staff.

Textbook - This fund accounts for State subsidy monies received for the purchase of textbooks and
instructional materials.

Telecom Act Grant - This fund will be used to account for a federal grant which is paid directly 1o the
telecormunication service provider. The School District has a matching requirement which will be
met by paying the portion of the invoice from the service provider not paid by the federal government.

Fourth Grade Summer S¢hool - This fund accounts for menies spent by the School Distnict for
specialized instruction to students in need of knowledge to pass proficiency iests.

Qhio Reads Grant - This fumd will be used to account for monies spent at both elementary buildings
to help students meet reading standards for the fourth grade proficiency test.

Title VI-R - This fund accounts for federal monies used to employ an additional first grade teacher
to reduce class size and improve instruction.
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Bugets;
Equiity i Pooledt Cash and
Cazh Equivaients
Llabikfian:
Agcounia Payata
Accriad Wages
Interfurd Payabie
Inteprvammmntal Payabie
Tota Liabiltes
Fund Eguite
Fund Balance;
Fesarved for Encuambmancas

Urwasarved, Undasigruted [Dedicit)
Tetar Furd Equity [Daficit)

Total Liabliies and Fund Equity

Lakuvhrw Local Shood Dirtric]

Combining Balaen Shweet
All S5pacial Ruvienpy Funds
Jumg 30, 2000
Public: Sahool District Managed Edlcational Managemaent

Suppirt Autieity Information Syatamg Scholacship
524,554 8. ray 1.8 31,850
51,540 8248 4 q
¢ aQ a 0
1] a d Q
158 a 1 4
1894 B.248 Q o
3354 4544 & 4
19,577 18,555 1,708 31.850
A 7. " S — - T 2 1708 IE
§24.534 36,747 1,708 11,850




Local Profaagigral Tslacom

Tithe vl-E Tithe | Tt W[ Dwavelcpmant Grant Tk Act Grant
15,087 1.48 2788 4,784 3244 8,823
{ o a Q i a
TA% 16,985 a 4 4 a
1 1) 12 @ a 0
1670 2,800 0 @ a a
2.02% 10,765 12 1 o o
35 L 1231 240 0 7000
5,005 {18,740} 1,545 4,523 3244 1823
TR ATy FR g 4 e 3244 8,023
15,087 1.045 2,783 4 783 3244 8821

= [ ] ]

(toviEnoed)
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fagets;

Equily In Pooisd Cash and
Cash Equivalents

Llakifthae;

Accourds Paysbla
Accred Wapes

Inderfund Payahle
Intergoysmmanial Payahbla

Tolad Linbilities
Fund Equity

Furd Balares:
Fesernsd v Encumbrancon
Urwaaarved, Lindesignated (Dadfiei)

Tetal Furd Equity (Daflci)

Total Liabd(tes ana Fund Exuity

Lawriew Loty School Diatrict

Ganbining Balwnce Shast
All Spwcial Revenve Funds {continued)
June 30, 2000
Fourth Grads
Summer School Cihvio Reads Grant Tita ¥I-R Tolpls

$2,382 Bl a4 133,912
50 1] L1 9.788
4 & Q 24 344
a o 4] 12
o 1 w62 5,290
0 a &8 39,431
& S0 Q 3 BTO
2,342 o [582) 71,817
207 o T e T Adl
52,382 el a 133,812
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Agviiug:

Imtmrpom et

I eyt

Tigitin el Fimick

Exbrmesi irriesubar Acthvitiaa
GO migenel Seed DO ione

Tod Revenues

Exppraume.

Current
Irgaraction;
Rogiiar
Spmcia
Support Sarices:
Pupids
Inmtructional Siaff
Aedvrinwrtrsation
Flacal
Prugsl Triaspontaten
Ciparabicon of Mo naucbonal Senncas
Eortraacunmicy iy A thitioey

Tl Expendbiuts

Eucess of Revenues Crear
[LIrter) ExpranditL e

CHhad Financing Sources;
Cptaing Transhers In
Evcass of Revinuis aod e

Flrpneing Sourmen Car (Linder)
Expenditurms

Fund Badanceans at Beginring of ee

Fund Bl [Cadcll] at End of er

Combindng Sabeement of Revenues, Expendiums

and Chuirkrin in Fusd Baiances.
A Spacid Rk Funds

Fior e Fiacal Y Ended June 30, 2006

Edharationa
Pulbil; Sehon Detirict hanchipid Mansgamant
Supgaat Infarmaon S yshntig

30 0 6,580

f Erad o
12,35 Q o
o 126, Bt ]
120338 R o
44,583 127 621 B,540
33,70 Q ]
a L o

L] f o

a Q 2

bl o I+

o [+] 3544

4815 & ]
4112 a 0
-] 133,584 2

i O 133, 264 4548
. {5,745} {104

Q 5, 000 i)
Ll (145} 1543
2.2 28,244 hE LT
$27 B36 28,499 1,708
{canbnumd |
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Tuition snd Fass

Pupits

Irpirucsonsl Sead

A W Eahon

Flacat

Pugll Tramaocation

COparation of Mon-nsiructionsl Servica
Ewtratmiculil At itas

Total Exparcthanss
Expeass of Revanuss Cwar
{Undar) Expancitures
Critaar Flngncing Souncie:
Cipwating Fransfrs

Excenn of Revenuss and Oihar
Firaaneing Sourcnd. Ch [Lnder)
Ex pamnitums

Fund Halances at Baginning of Feer

Fungd Batancy [Dalict) ad End of Year

Latorvirw Local School Clatrict
Convitining Exxtemant of Rurvenuss, Expendinre
and Changaes in Fund Balntes
All Spaclal Revenus Funds {continued)

For the Flecal Yeur Ended Juns 3, 2000

Sthotarship Tide VI-B e |

] 108,187 103 087

43 o 1}

Q Q 1]

[+ [+ o

TS50 [+ L]
1,209 104,187 103,007
1250 1] a
0 A2.6x3 118500

L] @ Q

1} 20102 3

1] 138 i3

0 o i)

] 2 a

i 4] Q

1] i3 a
3,250 142,913 118,502
{1,881} 3,274 (15,405
1107 a Q
1854} A2T4 (15406
X2, T04 i,/ (3335
$31, 850 5,084 31 Mg ]|




Local Frofessionsl Fromprits L3rpce

Thia VI Crowelopmend (Tt Tecthook Talecom A Gant Surmmer School
12,87 10,135 2362
4 ] ] =] ]
bt 1] a & ]
b ] ) o ]
L] ] 1] 1) L]
13,870 10,135 1] 1] 1,382
q 5511 1,802 n 1]
10,215 i a n] o)
1] o a n] i)
L 1199 o n 4
& b+ 1] n] 1]
i) [ 1 i 0
2] ] o o ]
i) ] i Q 0
4] i} f [+ b
10,24% ey [} 1,803 a ]
2866 143 (1,502} o 2582
] 1] [ i) q
AL 3425 i+ BZY o] .02
122 133H o_G .83 o
2.7 4,783 3 44 .. 232
{12l )
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Laksirvisrwr Local Schaol District
Combining Staterment of Funcsnoms, Expenditures
nad Changss i Furd Balencey
Al Spacial Ravetus Fuvids (contdnassd]

For the Finca) Year Endad Juns 3, 2000

O Rty S Tithg V1-R Tolpy
By
et T §57,008 23,008 324,188
bkt |1} Q 1,316
Tusikn gere] Filet o L] 12,254
Exratumicular Acthitiey a [ 126,844
Cormrkntinng 2nd Danations L1} a 23,088
Total Arvemuoa - kL 26,058 497 BBE
Expenomunes;
Gt
LT g g
Fitsgualir 4,000 =70 T3.853
Spactal 92,05 Q S84 08
Support Serviced
Pupity ] ] 71
Ingtnuctional Siaf! a L H,3n
Aubminsiration a a 158
Flacal a [} 5,040
Pl Treneponeiion 1} a 4 E15
Oparation of Non-|ntiiuctionsl Servicea 1] 1] 4,112
Extracumiculie Activites 1] 1] 135,591
Tirtsat Expandiurps 550 25 251,819
Excors of Revirusa Over
(LAt Expendil rse 40 L L)) R
Ofthar Fangicing Sources:
ptdrting Trenafem In o i} B.107
Excass af Revenues wnd e
Flrgnting Sourtin Cvar (Linder)
Expandituras adl (882) (B.0a7}
Funl Badances (Dmflcit) sl Beaginnang of Yaar b+ i+ 102 824
Furd Bakarcen (D) ot End of vYoar S840 (B ol 48




Lakaviaw Local Sl Dbt
Schadubs of Revanusd, Bxpiandiores and Changes
In Fund Salance - Budget {Non-GAAF Basia| anc Actust
Pubik; $choo] Support
For tha Flacal Year Ended June 50, 2000

\rananes
Reviyad Favarabk
Hudget Actual iUntauocabin
Beyemyes,
Tudtican 2 Fovies .63 12,253 E22
il 2 Doruticess EIREE] 22,338 1.223
Tolal Revenues A3 T 44 oAy 1,845
Expanaitirgs:
Cumgnt
IngdrucHan:
Pl

Purchassd Saraies 18,403 13,088 2434

et el Supplins 3,705 4,712 93

Caputy| Doty = Muper 5915 3,003 a2

b 19,229 16,01 F a2
Tava! Ingnaction 47 252 arim 3.581
Suppon Senices:

Pupila:
Materials and Supplies 1268 1.204 57
Orthenr 250 125 125
Todal Fupia 1,515 7,3 142
Fupd Tranaporiatew:

Punchesad Services 5,800 5515 45
Totd Support Santces a5 q.845 T
Cparabion of More-Lrpmnctiond] Sesvicks:

Food Serdcs Dparaban:

Matenaly and Suppies o 11 4,112 F

Extrecumicllar Acthuliag:
Acadamic and Sibpeci Drienied
AChiitie

Mpteriphs el Spplbes 00 =] 300

ittt &30 (-] 5
Tots Extracurricuksc Activites 930 axe 2

Tottk Expendduras 59,711 A, MG 10,425
Excwza of Hewanuas Lvded Expenidt ret (14,94 7Th 14,667 12,3710
Fund Bance 31 Bagannang of Year 18,52 18,002 g
Prior Ve Encumbrancis Apprprisked 8,17 8.1 g
Fund Balence at End of Year §8,105 TS 12,270

AFEETFEN I EEd fSamD =



Lakgwiow Loca) Schond Dlatricy
Schedule of Revenue, Expicdiivras sad Changss
in Fund Bilenca - Budget (Hon-GAAP Banle) s Aciusd
Diirict Managed Actheity
Far the Flacal Year Enced Juna 30, 2080

Ve
Fovigaud Favormtsa
Basiopnt Actugl (Linfavorabia)
Eavenues:

|arniek 100 7 1]
Extracumicular Arthaties 123,441 126 844 3r0a
Towml REvenus 122,318 127 B3 3.7
LA LT
et

Extrocumicular Arthbay:
Anhiamic Bnd Skt Cianbed
Aptivitlesa:
Purnhaoysd Servic 18003 16,083 o
Maierials and Soppiey 231 2,018 253
Cthar 27 213 o
Tolal Annctmmig g Sabpeet Orianted
Aotraites 42,047 41,884 253
Sports Chrigndad Stivitims:
Purchased Servces 407 25107 i]
Mastioh and Suppiian .31 BLD02 7.308
Crther 16,427 16.¥25 3,103
Totak Sports Oniened Activites 115 BaS 10 4354 1,411
Todal Expenditures 1572 147 328 10,664
Enmpts of Rinakrions Lindes Esmoned e [ 3 DTy (19,707 14, DET
CIb Fagneine Sourmes;

Transfars In 200 5,061 [
Eacaat of Ravaniues and Crther

Firanding Sowces Linder .

Ex pencitures {20743 {14,707} 14,367
Furd Badance al Baginming of Yaar 18,57 14578 o)
Poicy Y ieaw Encumbrances Appropnialsd 10,885 W S5 d
Fursd Balance at End of Yaar 1o 14 537 14,267




Indarerriarir i

Enpnciures,

Cusrend:

Iinegs by ticn-
Foscar

Funchaeigd Seervicad
Maplerlals and Supptied
Captsl Chstlay - New

Tl Enpanchbures
Excann of Revanues Char Expand sy
Fund Balance sl Baginning of Year

Fund Bakanca a End of Year

Lakowwriaow Loca] Sohool Diatrict
Schadute of Ravesues, Expendiurss and Chanpes
i Fund Balaacy « Budgel (Hen-GAAR Basls) and Actusl
Echucational Manaddnent information Bystama
For tha Flecal Year Endded Jund 38, 2080

Ly ]
Favrimd Eannarabhe
Buarkgpd Actusl [Urdeworatia|

0599 6,588 i
T.54B ¥ a48 2
i Q )
1,441 ) 762
9,508 LR 19%3
{2,989) [1,840) 1.050
3557 68T a
$8E8 1,708 1080




Laksvisw Local School District
Scheduis of Revenuved, Expesditores amd Chasges
in Fund Balancs - Budget {Non-GAAP Gaxin) mndg Actusl

Scholaship
For tha Flacal Year Endad Hing 30, 2008

Narance
Firianad Fevorabia
Budget At Lrrtavwcarpitbe |

Eerenues;

Intarest a4 538 ®
Comiribations and Donations. TS 5O &
Teoka Farvean 1,254 1.289

Espendituras:

T

Inartruction:
R
Crttwint LE 1,750 1,253

Extaty of Reverunn Under Expmndiums [, 20} {1,881) 1,285
Ottvey Firnciie Soumpe:

Dpdtating Trand=m In 1,47 1,107

Exceann of Revwemius and Other

Finaunging Souitws Lindar

Exyeersciityreey [2.139) {4} 1,285
Fund Balanca st Soginnitg of Year A, T A2 Tos ]
Fand Bplpnca M End of Yoar $30,545 F1.BE0 1.24%




Salars and Wagens
Fringe Baneie
Purchased Sorvice
ipipriais and Supcies
Capiki Chultiny - Ndew

Total Ineruction

Suppor] Serdosa;
Ingiruchonsl St
Salackes and Wages
Fuvupr Bl
Total Intbuetonwd Stafl
A rradrartretieny
Matorme sl Supplias

Tiouml Sumpent Sarvican

Tirkal Expaprwiiires

Lakavibw Local School Disirict

Sofridule of Rarvenuss, Expanciiturgey and Changes
In Fund Sxlancs - Sudgel (Non-3AAP Basis) and Aciual
Tithe VB
For the Fiscal Ve Ended June 3, 248

Excasa of Revenuss Cvar (Linder] Expandiiunes

Furdl Bakatod ot Bagineng of Yoar

Fund Balanca at End of Yaar

&1

Varance
Pavitad Favorahia
Bt Aohul iUnfavorab)

$1046,.187 08, taT i)
45972 A7 406 2,55
2,070 5.04% 2401
15,0060 15.000 a
5, 58K} 3707 2,143
10,884 10,212 a2
M 5ra A2 264 T.JR2
18829 15,481 348
a8 ang £.315
2T 20,000 16883
a0 el -]
27 953 20,4 T. T
117 4% 102,504 15,01
11,382} 3878 15,031
11,352 11,252 a
8 18,031 14,031




Laksview Local School Clatrict
Schedule of Revenuss, Expanditunes and Chages
In Fund Balwics - Budgst [NGN-GAAP Basla) and Acti
Thtiu |
For the Fiecal Tear Ended Juns 30, 2000

WArkAnG
Rvisad Favorble
Busdged Actucl {Linfevorabie)

Emvenue:
IRk 102,087 102,997 1
Exdaphans.
et

I Pt

Specia:

Satriet arud Yiages 0,030 #7808 1,0
Fringa Bevality 18,5410 16,9739 1

Touml Exwpuprid ek 15800 194525 1.045
Excass of Ravanus Linge Engndinmes (12,873 {11,828} 1045
O Finencing Sounces (L)

Advancid In 2878 2,878 ]

Fudvacns Tt {2,818} {2,478} 0
Totsl Critwr Eirancing Sourmas (Lises); i a o
Excasi of Renmnues and Other
Financing Sources Undar Exparicthris
and Orthge Fingiedng Lines (12 873} {11,828] 1,045
Fund Balance at Baginning of e 12,873 12873 a
Fured Balance at Eng of Yo 0 1045 1.045

=¥



Spacia:
Matarias and Supglian
Capitl Cuthin - Niew

Todal iExpendlunan

Exceas of Ranriieagd Dot Exeielitures
Fund Batanca at Beginreng of Yaar

Fusd Balance st End of Year

Lakeviw Local School Disinict

Sehaduld f Rirvisiuich, Expandihursy snd Changes
I Fuivd Balincs - Bucgel (Mon-GAAR Brxk) dad Aciual

Thia V1

Four tha Frical Year Enddd Juns 30, 2000

anance
] Favoratee
Busdgpat A {Unfavormbe)
12870 12,870
11,312 11,312
134 134
11,448 11 4B
1,424 1424
154 134
51 558 1,558
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Sehadudy oF Revenuss, Expanditioss mnd Sharies
i Fund Balznca - Budget (Moo-GAAP Baals) and Actual

Locl
For th

SuEOHT Saraoes:
Inatrucionsl 2kl
Purchased Sansces

Tolal Expandlmes
Excans of Revermen Cver (Lindes) Expaditams
Fund Balance =t Begnmng of T

Prior vaar Encimbranomy A ppoprtsbed
Fund Balaw.s at End of Year

Laoprvigr Local Schoc] Dbrtric

Profesbicns) Dl oymian G
u Facal Yr Ended June 30, 2000

Warnanca
Farvind F rotuatin
ELdpat [ Lruanmrmie |
310135 10,125 Q
B2 5751 2,500
2.027 11894 B2
103,374 5290 3ia
M1 AL 324
53X 933 a
wa -1 a
51100 4,523 R

AnEyr



Ladopuigor Locad Sahvood Distriot
Acheduls of Mevenved, Expenditures and Changes
i Fund Baluscs - Budget (Mos-GAAR Brsis) snd Actual
Taxkbocrk
For tha Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000

G ]
Feviand F el
Budon A [ \nfEvorate
Totml R vemea 1] a a
=TT
T
Irsiruction:
Foratar
Matavialy Sl SUpples 2001 1,802 aeE
Excass of Reveamees Lnder Expanaitures {2.001) {18021 385
Fund Balance at Baglnning of vead o4 A48 A M ¥]
Fund Belance at End of Year | ¥4, 1] %, 2k o [=1-1




Totsl Renmnuea

Expenc ;.
Operpdion S Maintanancy of Plant
Purchagsd Services

Excass of Revaruen Linds Expanditres

Fund Balance at Begioning of Year

Fund B ot End of rapr

g6

Livtowwiew Local Schoant District
sﬂmummmmmw
meMm-WWMHMW

Tabkacom Act Gramt
For the Fircal Yasr Enged Juns 30, 2000

Vi
R Fanvoratwe
Eludgat (i et g |
1 o
7000 7.000
({7.000) (7.000)
B.A3 Bar3

1,80




Bemnyas
F ATt aa

Todal Expandibores
Excans of Ravenues Crver Expand s
Fund Sadie'e-a st Beginning of Yasr

Furd Batenca M End of Y

Labarviowr Looad Behonl Chetrie:

Schaduby of Revenues, Exgand Ruts irid Changse
In Frune Bakance - Budget (Non-GALP Easis) snd At

Fowrth Grade Swummer School
Fon the Fisaal Year Enced Juna 30, 2000

&7

Favorabie
[Uniasoraite|

2383

2282

2,382

$2.382

2382




Lakoawviver Local Schoo Disirici
Schedule of Revenues, Expanditures and Canges
Fi Furd Biaduncy - Budgel (Hon-QARF Basts) and Aciual
Ohko Reads Grant
For tha Fiscsl Year Ended Jung 33, 288

VErsnca
Rapvizad Favoratie
Baxiont At Uinfawora e
Banuas;
IrtRrOr ety W 457,935 47 BB
Exmnciirgsy,
Cumni:
INBArLete:
RBgunr
Salares and Wages 4,000 £
P
Matirlals and Supphes 53,8538 53,534
Total Experditseg 5T H34 57,834
Excaan of Rawiad Chin' Expendiunes 4 ]
Fund Balance ot Baginrdng of ‘e 0 f

Fund Balamcs gt End of V' $0

BE



In Fund Balencs - Budget (No-GAAP Sasia) and Actul

Ropuia-
St 2 YWages
Fringa Benafita

Tolad Exipraiit re

Excaas of Favvivmals Cvir Expeinidibures

Lrrer Financing Souwcan (Lisen):
Advanced n
Advances Cazt

Totml Crtteer Finaneing 3oUnces (L)
Escena of Ry and Ot
FAing Senatcon | e Expariciurms
and Crirar Flrasncing Lse

Fund Balance st Baginning of e

Furel Boatsnca al End af voaar

Laboreiaw Locad Sevood Disirie=t
Schadula of Ruvpn gy, Expinditures and Changas

Tiihe VHR
For tha Flsca! Year Ended Juns 30, 2000

R LFh -
Riirveiaed Farvtarmbie
Baxitmd Actud {Unfavombhe)
R4 05 25054
1,502 21,532
b 3,554
28 028 25,058
4] i]
243 2420
{2420} (2420
Q 4]
Q a
Q 1]
1) ]




Dehbt Service Fund

The Debt Service Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general
long-term debt principal and interest.

Since thers is only one debt service fund and the level of budgetary control is not greater than that
presented m the combined financial statements, no additional financial statements are presented here.

0



Cagital Projects Funds

Capitai Projects Funds account for the acquisition, construction or improvement of capital facilities
other than those financed by proprietary and trust funds.

Permanent lmprovement - This fund accounts for property taxes used for various capilal
improvements within the Schoal District,

School Net - This fund accounts for State monies used to provide wiring to all classrooms that

supports the transmission of voice, video and data, and to provide a computer workstation and related
technology for every classroom.
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Fut o
Erity in Pooied Cash and
Cash Equialenta
Cash and Cach Egtbwiaanks:
Ywith Flacal Agants
Recenables:

Taxen

Accrued [nberest

Tom Assats
“m- u!ir

Accolnts Payable
Cafared Riyvivws
Accrued Intarast Payatbia
Nedan Pavable

Total Liabbties
Eung Eouity:

Fund Balarea:
Regarved lor Encumirancas
Lnmgorved, Undesipnated

Total Fund Equity

Total Liatdites and Fund Equity

Lakirviaw Local School Dlatrict

Combiting Balanca Shaat
All Caphtal Projects Funds
Juna 10, 2000
Parmanant
Irriprova manlL School Mat Totels
$152.259 36,645 189.014
1.030,477 i 1030077
168 505 a 166 508
311r L] InNT
$1.3652.072 36,845 1,388 717
$44,.089 o 44 59
165,508 i] 156,508
5,304 o 5,308
Yl 1} Nz
528,108 L1} 528108
14411 4] 14,411
804,653 36,545 45, 1508
23 934 36 848 B&0 605
$1,352072 A6 545 1.388.717
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Baveriues:

Taxex
Inergovemmental
Intereat

Tonal Ravanuaz
Expapaihras.
Capital Cutlay

Dabt Sarvaca:
Irimrast and Fiscal Charpas

Total Expendiures
Excoase of Reverwes
Lndar Expendilures

Dthar Fanansng Sourcss!
Procesds of Capital Laasa

Extass of Ravarwns and {her

Flaanchng Sources Lindar
Expandiures

Fund Balarcas {Dedcil)
al Baglaneg of Year

Fund Bodancen at End of Yaar

Lakaviaw Local School Digteict
Combiming Statement of Revonuss, BxpastdHuras
and Changes in Fund Balancas

All Caphwl Projects Funds

For the Fiscal Yo Ended June 30, 2000

Pemuanent
Qv et School Nal Tatais
$198.062 a 198,082
18,288 1.000 17,286
3,309 0 3,309
218,657 1,000 219857
224 580 49377 73957
20, 7D5 1] 20,788
245,158 45,377 254,743
(28,70} (4B 37T [T5,085}
1.04435,000 i} 1,045,000
1,018,291 [&8.3T77) 960,014
(134,327} 55,022 (105,305}
- 5823 064 38,845 BE0.809
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By,

Taxan

I YT

Tl R

Exenomums:

Capilal Chttary
Oher Facitisn Accuisttion
and Congiruchion Servicas:
Purchaged Servicas
Melaniply pre] Supyidien
Capital Oty - Heaw
Othar

Tolal Exparditon
Exicans of Renverug Linded Expandtares
Furnd Ealanca sl Baginnang of Yeor

Prit Vi Encausminsncas Aporopelaied

Fundl Bplpncy at End of Yaar

T4

Ladorvipsl Livcul Schood Diatrict
Schaoul of Raveryes, Expenditurys and Changes
In Fund Eslancs - Budgel (Non-GAAR Sipgte) and Actusd
Parmans st Morovemaat
For tha Fincad Yae Endad Jumes 30, 2004

Varianca
Rrviuid Frwaratla
Bunigpat Actua fLifrwalia)

5183 A5 165,815 ]
16,286 18,88 ]
LLER Y] 182,101 ]
188,885 14, 704 12,184
.t ) 15,473 1,359
B5ATE 83,4237 AT A58
3,000 2582 i)
02 587 256,168 5 3T
(120.4858) (74,087} 44,371
102,752 102,788 o
2,509 43,508 ]
25 ThA T2 17T 24379




Lakirvivar Local Schonl District
Behadul & of Mivenum, Expandihreg ad ChasDes
N Fund Balsacs - Budget (Hon-GAAP Baals) ded Actusl
Schoct bt
For dwa Fincal Year Grated Ju W, 2000

aigray
Farvriamd Favarabi
Budpet Actual {LIrsfEnnraie)
Emwnies:
I nbprpovTimEntal 0 1,000 1.000
Expancdim:
Currpnt:
Ingdrpcion:
Rapuiar
Furchadsd Services 3,000 149 LE
Matarals and Supplias 16,063 15,283 10
Caits Chptliny - Maew &5 A0T 31,245 34,862
Torkst Enpirndituries B4 820 40,377 A5 543
Excens of Rewvanyes Linds S oenditures {84.520] 128,371 38,543
Fuon] Bisdmncae wt Epginning of Fede 54,212 848,292 i
Frior Y Encambngacis Appropriated 84d 810 il
Fund Batanca at End of Yaer 102 4845 34 843
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Enterprise Funds

The Enterprise Funds are established to account for School District activities that are financed and
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprisas where the intent is that the costs
(expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing
basis be financed or recoversd primarily through user charges or where it has been decided that
periodic determination of revenues eamed, expenses incwred, and/or net income is appropriate for
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes.

Food Servige - This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the food service operations
of the School District.

Uniform School Supplies - This fimd accounts for the purchase and sale of school supplies for use in
the Schoei District. Profits derived from such sales are used for school purposes or activities
connected with the school.
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Aozl
LuTEn Ansaty,

Equity in Pocked Cash and
Cash Equivaients.
Irnniiiey Haid For Roame
Matarials and Supplen

Tioual Cramendt Ansaby

Horluren ey

Firged Satads (Meat of Accumulabed Choprntianeay)

Toal Aggas

by,
—

Ancritd Wages

Comperikamd Absencen Payahia
Intergovarmmental Payatie
Cefarrnd R

Tedal Cuwraed | ipilillgd

Fiotaarum] Egrrngs;
Linrengrma

Tkl Lsubilitiien 3nd
Fund Equity

Lakdnriwn Local School Dbgtrict

Comtining Balpaos Shest
AN Entarpeiie Funds
M W, 2000
Liriform Sohood

Faod Service Suppiles Tolals
100,804 4,340 105,344
3418 1] 9,418
T.020 1} 1.820
112042 4540 118 582
143, 268 u] 143,358
§255.290 o 540 258,838
8.3 4] 5,338
23,448 i3 o3, 445
22,851 Q 2,881
G431 v} .42
LA:L o v} BB A5G
1646, 442 4 Baty 200,82
§255, 208 4,540 256 A28
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Toad Oparaking E spensap
Dperaling incawr {Lass)
HonDoerxing Fevemes

Fodaral Donssd Commodidas
Irtgrast

Total Wor-Doating R
Incomy Basfore Operabng Transhes

Crparating Tranafrs Cut
hiat Incoma [Loos)

Rednirgd Eaminge at Bagrveng of Yea

Fatawwssd Eprmasgt at Erd of ' o

Lakeview Local 3chaol Disrict
Comibining Btatemen] of Brvenuss,
Expannas and Changes in Retained Enmings
ALl Eortit el Cumds
Far the Fiacal Yo Ended June 30, 2000

Uniform Schoat
Pirid Smrvics Supplies Talals
gt 223 18,898 488,219
215,48 L] 215,801
£4, 181 o 4,161
9,253 & 9,259
a 0,407 &40
211881 4] 11 80
13,754 a T2.7H4
313,588 #4401 520,047
[AZ,343) T4Q8 (24, 34E)
20,795 4} 29,795
3800 ] 1.4648
23,504 o EETTT
1,3 TABS LG
] {10, 00Kk 1900000
1,251 [2.905}1 1,144}
1548 081 T.045 02,135
166,442 4_B40 m.ggz



Lakanrteer Lol Sobvood Qligbriot
Cmiiriring Dimtermr of Cagh Figws:

Al Emamprigs Fonds

For the Fiecal Yaar Endad Juns 30, 2000

Incrgpery {Cecranss) in Cash and Cash Equhﬂmu
Caah Flgws rom Ooergipg Arbias:

Cagh Rgtauvgd noim Cusiormes

ey Paymapntt ko Erployes Tor Sannces

Cash Permaiilt ko Emiphdins Banefls

Cash Faymants o Suppters for Goods and Samices

Gaah Fipwn frgm Immgating Acthviligs:

Irberggt OF |Vt

Nt Inchided (Oicxwane) in Cash and Canh Equb:alents

Cash and Cash Equivalents o Begannang of edr

:ash and Cash Equivalenia ai End aof Yaar

FaearedEion of Opavating ncome {Loss ) to Mal
Caah Pionided by Opisating Acthibies:
Dparaing conme (Loas)

Sifuebrianty:
Dt Cowrimaeditiens | ed During v
{Incresss} Decrgts (0 Agyts:
Matariels and SUppies in ey
lmvamntcry Hold for Resala
increasa (Decrasaal in Lo,
Aerrued Wages
Comapodaa bod ADERGEY P
[l e T 1T

Total Adpustments

Nt Carih Provided by Oparating Activites

Uniform
Food Schoo|
Sarvica Supplea Tirtaly
A1 373 18 A 4598 3B
[21%,180} 0 {12180
164.511) o B4}
{190,841] [4,401) 1200, 342
12,651 T ABS 20,184
a 110,001 [10,0007
(11,638} 0 111,682]
A.488 L] 3.5
4,608 {2,504 2,403
95 BBE 703 102,90
10, BO4 4,840 105,344
{552,543} T.ARE e L
12,754 ] 12,754
29,195 d 26,795
i58 a 2RA
{44 a [44]
2472 a 873
12611 ] {2
(360} n] (330
A5 034 u] a5.03
§12.881 7 AGR FalRT
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Labopeiawr Local Samood Dietrict
Sthedula of Rirvenues, Expenses ara Changes
In Fund Equity - Busge (Non-GAlp Bash) and Actual
Food Servica
For tha Fiecal Yanr Enchid Juns 30, 2000

Varsnca
Rervime) Favoratin
Badgwt Actual Urifavcrabia]

Bavenues;
Salas SA80 Fob 1,323 535
Irmtaragl A 427 pA ] 473
Toln Revartons A, S 485,222 1,007
35k
Saleries:

Fooud Swrvice Opergtiong FaR T3] 213,184 1
Fringa: Busrfia:

Food Service Opwrations 72818 64,511 B 308
Purchasad Semnesis-

Food Service Oparatons 40 5,853 -
MatErials and Suppliens:

Fead Satvica Cperations 218,244 154,082 32,152
Capital Cillgy - Replacemert

Food Savice Oporatons 2 A% 11,682 1M
Teotal Exponaan S5 450 AR 314 62,138
Excasy of Apvenues G [Lndier) Exparisas €1, 235§ 1,904 43,143
Fund Equity &t Baginning of Year 1,71 .2 ]
Pricr ¥aar Ercunbrances Apgroprsted 4178 4174 3
Fund Equity & Erd of Year 34,861 SF 804 3,143
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Lalceview Local $ohool District
Schetubs of Revinies, Expenses png Chanis
In Fund Equity - Budgst (Mon-GAAP Bisia} and Actusl
Unifonn Sohoo! Suppilas
For thvd Bacal Yasr Enched Jun 30, 2000

Varkmcn
Rarvigand Fvixaiig
Budpat Bdual [Unfavorgtia
Borpnues;
S $15.457 14,564 1,433
Expencas:
Materials and Suppiey 14,704 9.5 1,108
Ercdds of Hircorwas Chver Expanyes 75T 7. 302 2.54%
Oparatng Trawvfam Out 118,000 {140, ety 0
Excass of Ravwruas Lindar Expanees. and
Cperating Tranafers 15,243 {2,888} 2548
Fund Equity 3l Beginning of T T35 7045 i
Furd Equity L Ered of Yo $1.802 4,547 2545

a1



Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets held by the School District in a trustee capacity or as
ant agent for individuals, private organizations, other goverrmental units and other funds. These
include nonexpendzbie trust and agency funds. The following are the School District's fiduciary fund
types:

Nongxpendable Trust Fund

Rcholarship Trust - This fund accounts for menies which have been set aside as an investment. The
interest from this investment is used for scholarships. The investrnent principal carnot be withdrawn.

Agency Fund

Student Activities - This fund reflects resources that belong to the student bodies of the various
schools, accounting for sales and other revenue generating activities,

B2



=~ 10

Eguity m Pocked Cash and
Cash Equivalants

Totad fanata
L il
Dol 16 Sudhirit

Tolal Linbdites
Fund Egugly,
Fured Balénce:
Rsmaryind for Corrilions
Lrwtdrvmd, Undesigrated
Taoba Fud Equity

Total Liatdies 3nd Furd Bquity

Lukewvipur Locy Sohiood Dlstric

Combining Balancs Shas
Al Trust snd Agency Fonds
Jurg 30, 2000
Behodarshin Studant Activitiey
Horgxpidabie Trust Fund Apancy Fung Taldk
21,018 51,005 B2.023
$1,018 681,045 BE,02%
SncExIEEyRFENldRza===
0 61,005 51,005
Q2 81,005 B1.0:d4
20,000 1] 25000
1,018 il t,018
21.018 7] 21.018
21,018 &1, 8242
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Lakaview Local School District
Statement of Changes in Assatx and Liabliltes
Student Activities Agency Fund
For the Fizcal Year Ended Juna 30, 2000

Beginning Erding
Balance Batance
Juna 3, 1949 Adiditions Daductions June: 30, 2000
3 —
Sagele,
Equity m Pooled Cash and
Cash Equivalents $55.374 161,696 158,285 61.005

Total Assets _ 3553714 61,808 ___ 158265 . §1.005
Due 10 Studants $55,374 161,808 156,265 61,005
Total Liabillias . 583N 161,886 I 136.265 61.005




General Fixed Assets Account Group

The general fixed assets account group is used to account for all land and improvements, buildings,
and furniture, equipment, and vehicles not used in the operations of the proprietary funds.

28



Lakaview Local Schoal sirict
Schacyle of Changes in Ganaral Fixed Assots

By Funciion

For the Fiszal Yesr Endsd Juna 30, 2000

Genel Cansral
Fixed Agsals Flemd At=alg
Fiumiction Juna 30, 1999 Ackitions Delations Juns A0, 2000
ImEtruction $16.018.625 7828 Q 16,087 554
Suppont Services:
Adminigtraton 140,344 1.978 1 142 322
Operatian and Maistanance of Plant 19452 13817 & 333,069
Pupdl Transportation 832975 4,000 qQ 311,575
Exbracurmicular Acthitas 182,084 a Q 182,084
Total Ganaral Fived Assets 17578481 38,523 Q 17,677 00
LI = ——————— - ] L L E.PE L L LI 14 1




Instruction
Support Servicas;
Adminigiralion
Cperation and Maintenance of Plant
Pupit Transportation
Extracurmicular Activities

Tatal General Fixad Assets

Lakeview Lacs School District
Schwduis of Goneral Fixed Assats
By Function and Typa

June 30, 204H)
Fumilure

Land and Equipment Construction

Total Improvements Bulidings and Yehicles in Prograss
$16 087,554 1,898 774 11,245 729 2.936 931 15,115
142 322 0 0 142 322 a
333,069 1} 1] 333,069 o
841 975 ] 0 941,875 1]
162,084 101,230 29638 1,218 Q
5176877 004 2,001,009 11,275,365 4,385 515 15,115

== - I Emmmmmmma EEsEss=E====T
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Lakeview Local School District
Schadule of Genural Fixed Assets
By Source
June 34, 2100

Genearal Fixed Assets:
Land and Improvaments
Buildings
Fumiture, Equipment and Vehicles
Construction in Progress

Total Ganeral Fixed Assals
Invesmments in Generat Fixed Assats From:
Acquisitions since July 1, 1587
Ganeral Fund and Capita! Projects Funcls
Acquisitions prar ko June 30, 1597

Tatal Investment in Genecal Fixed Assels

88

32,001,000
11,275,365
4385 515
15,115

$17.677 004

3535161
17,441 843

FIT.E77.004
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Lakwriaw Local Schaol Dbkt

Proparty Tax Ratea-Direct and Ovariapping Govermmants

{Par $1,000 of Asssssnd Valuation)

Lidt Ten Years
Debt Sarvice Included in Total | avy
Schod Townshp County City
Year Lavy Ly Levy Levy School Councy Ciby Tatal
2004 543.84 51540 $10.36 £19.75 5$2.00 5000 $0.50 $2.60
1834 40,66 1540 10,35 20.26 238 .00 n.a0 298
1998 4171 13.20 530 20.26 240 0.4¢ .50 300
1097 40.85 1380 8.30 20.38 24T 0.00 073 aar
159G 4t 42 14.10 9.3d M0.56 272 .00 n.2a 142
1995 41 52 1310 530 21.26 2rz2 0,00 1,00 arz
14994 2945 13.80 8,30 13.80 J.60 0.00 1.07 1.67
17K 40.32 13.80 : RCCH 14.00 1.00 0.00 1.13 2113
1592 4055 13.10 .80 13.BO T.10Q 2,00 1.22 232
1991 41.20 13,19 880 12.00 110 10 1.3 .57

Scurce: Trumbull County Auditar - Diata is prezentad an a galendar yaar basis because that
i the manner in which the infermation is maintamed by the County Auditar
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Lakeview Local School District
Ratlo af Net General Obligatian SBonded Dabt 1o
Azzessnd Valus and Net Banded Cabt Par Capita

Last Tan Years
Nut General Falic of ket

Obllgation Agsensed Dabt to Mat Cebt
Year Bondad Dedt (1) Wakue (2) Population {3) Aszaszad Vake Par Capita
2000 $4,585 542 $248.650 114 11,56 1.85% $397.47
1949 4 822, 342 231 540,287 11,562 i) 417,08
1558 5,747 628 Z28. 713,540 11,562 2,51 49711
19497 6,050, 368 224 954 111 11,562 .65 323.30
1986 85,214 881 202 456,948 11,562 4qr 53753
1555 6,346,205 193,862,123 11,362 2T 5408, B8
T84 470 03] 192,112 532 14,562 024 40.65
19493 BLO,0C0 164 357 970 11.562 0.7 ]
1352 7300 163.034.1 11,582 0.45 63,14
1941 &&0.000 150,960,274 11,582 057 Traz

Sources:
(1) Schodd Districd Financial Records

{2} Trumbull Cenrity Auditor

(3] U5 Cansuy of Papulation, 1990 Federal Census



Lakaview Local School Distrlet
Computation of Lagal Dabt Margin

June 3, 200
Assessed Vaiualion {199§) $248,6599.114
Overall Debt Limit - 8% of Assessed Value (1} $£22,379.320
Cutstanding Dett:

Genaral Obligation Bends 4,757 040

Energy Conservation Notes 312 222

Lezs: Amount Available in Dadit Sendca Funcd (1651, 428)
Total Cutztanding Cakbt 4 907 Th4
Lass Exemptions:

Energy Conservation Notes (312,222}
Amount of Dept Applicablz to Dabt Limit 4, 595 542
Orverall Dabt Margin 517,783,778
Unvoted Debt Limit - . 10% of Assassed Valye (1) 5248659
Amount of Dabt Applicabie , o
Unyoted Dabt Margin $248 559

Sourge: Trumbull County Auditor and School District Financial Records

{1} Chic Bond Law sets an ovarall limit of 9% for all debt and 1/10
of 1% for unvoted debt
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Lakeview Local School District
Computation of Direct and Cwetlacping Genaral Chiigation Bonded Dett
Desermbar 31, 1999

Giangrat
Obiligation Parcantage Arnount

Bonded Daby Applicable to Apglicabla ta

Jurizgigtion Cutstanding School District (1) School Ciatelct
Lakewiew Local Schoaol Distnct 4. TE7.40 10000 %% $d, 757 040
Trurnbull Councy 30,302 147 B4 2426283
Cortiand City 120,000 5,40 305,280
Bazetta Townshdp 407 TAS 90,60 406,154
Warran City 17 862,905 Rik 8941

Total 452,680,067 §T.813.708

Source: Trumbull County Auditor-Data is presenied on 2 calandar year
basis {Including School Districl) because thal b5 the manner In
which information i matntained by the County Awditor,

(1} Parcantages were determinad by dividing the asseszed valugton of
he poiltical subdivision located within the boundarise of fhe School
District by the 1ol assessed valuation of the subdlvision, The vaiuations
ugad weare for the 2000 exllaction year.
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Year

18}
1008
1897
18496
1935
1604
1993
19492

1981

Source: Bchool District Financkal Records

Frincipal
$315.000
380,000
155,000
140,000
B85 1
£0,000
130,000
130,000
130, (K0

130,000

Lakeview Local Schoals

Ratlo of Annuial Oebt Servics Expenditurss For
Ganaral Chiligation Bonded Dabd to Genoral Fund Expandiures

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Total
Dabt
Interest Senvice
£219.71A $534,718
240,858 624, 298
241 457 395 45T
403 235 543,235
408,580 483,580
246,502 328,562
31,078 181,075
airs 186,175
47 275 1TT2TG
55,375 185,375

{1} Imgludes Other Financing Usas. 1536 through 20080 an & modifled accrual basis.

All other yaars on a cazh basls.
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Total
General Fund
Expanditures {1}

511,772,444
11,353,863
10,783,935
10,878,823
10132 478

8,386,052
9287615
£,RR8.07)
B.259,658

8,042,801

Raeg of Deql
Seérvica bo
General Fund
Experdiwres

Fercantages

4.5d4%
5,55
is7
508
497
348
1.74
185
215

2.30



Lakeviaw Local School District
Demagraphic Statistics
Last Ten Years

Trumbwll Courty Lakeview School Digtrict School Unemployment
Year Puopulation {1} Population {2) Enroliment {3} Rate (4)
2000 225,338 11,562 2,280 5.2%
1904 229 D5 11,562 210 5.5
1944 229,805 11,582 2408 5.4
1987 223,809 11,582 2,392 5.4
1895 229,805 11,562 2,360 8.1
1995 229,805 11,562 2,338 1.2
1984 228 805 11.582 2,286 8.2
1893 220803 11,582 2,282 8.8
1882 229,805 11,562 2,206 77
1831 228 Bed 11,562 2,162 7.3

Sourmes:

{1)
{2)
{3)

{4)

Trumbull County Audilor

U.5. Caensus of Populatian, 2000 Federal Census

achoal District Records

Emplaymeant Sarvices, Division of Labor Force Resaarch and Statistes
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Lakeview Eocal Schoot District
Property Valua, Financis
Institution Deposits and Bullding Permits

Last Nina Yoears (1}

Progarty Financial Instiution Value of

Value (2} Dapagits Bluilding
Yaar {Real Estate Qnly] Banks Fermits [55uad
1959 $186,196,640 $158,858, 200 $19,676,930
1988 152,010,600 157,324,600 14,994 274
1897 175,585,580 154,597,700 11,763,115
1996 155,380,210 111,942 800 14,589,428
1085 146,557,050 149,489,000 16,483,384
19094 141,795,000 125,417,000 18,891,905
1993 117,362,780 111,817,000 14,571,485
1892 115,823,680 84,003,000 8,327,069
191 109,571,260 80,030,000 8,513,150
Source: Trumbuil CounIyIAuditur. Federal Resarve Bank of Claveland and

City of Cortland and Townshlp of Bazetta Building Department repants
{1 Information was not avallable prior to 1994,

{2) Represents asseszad valua,
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Lakeview Local School District

Principal Taxpayers
Real Estate Tax
Decamber 31, 1999
Percenl of
Azzassed Total
Name of Taxpayar Valua (1) Assassed Value
Laxington Warran LLC §7.289 820 3.02%
Detphi Automotive Corporation 4,245 830 228
Wal Mart Stores |ncorporated 2,132 851 118
Trumbull Marmorial Hospital 1,476,510 0.
Trumbull Hospital B4d B30 045
Sarvice Guide Incorparated TTG 420 042
Cartland Bank ¥68 010 .41
Condand Courts 75,510 0.40
Eat N Park Restaurant 523,280 0.28
Brunswick Apartments . 474 600 Q.26
Elmhurst Froperties 431,350 0.23
Woodland Trails 397,170 0.21
Total 320,109,850 _ 10.80%

Source: Trumbull County Auditer

{1} Assessed values are for the 1898 collaction yaar,
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Lakeview Local Schood District
Principal Taxpayers
Tangible Personal Proparty Tax
Dacembar 31, 1893

Fercent of
Aszazssed Total
Name of Taxpayar Value (1) Azsassad Yalue

Delphi Automotive Corporation 549,260,000 28.31%
K Mzt Corporation 8,120,290 27.90
Rite Aid of Ohio Intorporatad 1,544 940 8.03
Cole Valkey Motor Company 1,498,810 4.59
Wal Man Stares Incorporatad 1,407,020 4.30
Mark Themas Ford BE3.410 2.70
Wollam Chevralet Incomorated §78.010 289
Servica Guide Incorporated SB7,. 760 1.74
Compact Cars Incomparated 505,420 1.55
Gresnwood Autt Ineomporated - 488 360 1.45

Total 326,253,020 A80.32%

Source: Trumibull County Adibor

(1) Assessed values are for the 1999 collection yaar,

313



Mame of Taxpayer

Ohio Edison Company
Sprnt

East Chio Gas Company

Total

Source:  Trumbuil County Auditor

Lakeviow Local Schaoal Diatrict

Principal Taxpayers
Pulblic Utllitles Tax

Decomber 31, 1999

Assesased
Walue (1}

8,007,380
3487, 140

835,520

$12. 40,040

{1} Assassed values are for the 1899 collection year.
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Percent of
Tolal
Azzassed Value

f52.72%

27.38

654

96.65%




Lakeview Local Schools
Par Pupil Coat
Last Tan Flacal Yaara

General Average Dally
Fund Studant Par Cost
Year Expanditures (1) Enroliment Pupil
2000 (2) $11.772 448 2,280 $5.161
1999 (2) 11,392,663 2,310 4,932
1988 (2} 10,783,035 2,404 4478
18987 (2} 10,678,622 2382 4,454
1996 (2} 10,132,478 2,380 4,293
1805 2,386 952 2,326 4.8
1954 5267619 2,206 4,038
1983 &8.686,070 2.262 3,831
1952 §,259,658 2,238 3604
191 &.042 881 2162 3720

Saource: School Dlstriet Financlal Records
(1 Includes Other Flnancing Uaas.

{2} 1994 through 2000 en Modified Accneal Basis. Al ather years on a cash basls.
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Lakeview Local Schaola
Taacher Education and Expariance
June 30, 2000

Mumber
of

Degres Teachears
EBachelor's Deqgrea 18
Bachseigr + 15 14
Bacheidor + 30 19
Master's Degres at
Master + 15 43
Totai; 137

Mumier
of

Years of Experance Teachers
0-5 18
610 ) 25
11 and over 44
Tolal 137

Source: School istrict Persgnnet Racords.
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Percentage
of
Total
13.14%
7.0

13.87

2943

35.76

100.00%

Farcentage

af
Tatal

13.14%

18.25

68.61

100.00%



88 East Broad Street
STATE OF OHIO P.O. Box 1140

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR Columbus, Ohio 43216-1140

Telephone  614-466-4514
JiM PETRO, AUDITOR OF STATE 800-282-0370

Facsimile  614-466-4490

LAKEVIEW LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

TRUMBULL COUNTY

CLERK'S CERTIFICATION
This is a true and correct copy of the report which is required to be filed in the Office
of the Auditor of State pursuant to Section 117.26, Revised Code, and which is filed
in Columbus, Ohio.

desan Toubbitt

CLERK OF THE BUREAU

CERTIFIED
FEBRUARY 20, 2001
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